RELEASE NOTES

for Relate Accounts
Production

Version 2.0 Build 25

www.relate-software.com

relate support@relate-software.com

ROI +353 1 459 7800
software UK +44 871 284 3446



http://www.relate-software.com/

Contents

INTRODUCGTION ..uiiiciiitiiees ettt ettt e s e e e e e et e et e e e e e e e e eeaat s eeeeeeeassaaaeaeeaeaesasaaseeessaesssannseeeesesssansnseeeesenssnnn 5
THE MAIN CHANGES IN VERSION 2.0 BUILD 25 ...cooitieiiiieiieesiee ettt sieeerite e e e s site e ste s sveessabeesateesneessnsaesnnnnas 6
COMPANY FORMAT .....ttiitteeiiee sttt ettt e sttt e sttt e steessueeessbeessteeesateesssaesssseesaseeeseeessseessssessssessnseessseesnseeesseesnseessnsessnns 6
Hide Strategic REport fOr UK ACCOUNTS ......ciiiiiiiieciiiee et ec et e e tee e e eiae e e e e atae e s earae e e enbaeeeennnenas 6
Renaming the Income Statement to Statement of Income and Retained Earnings........ccccceecvveeeenneen. 7
Hide Aggregate Value Of the Nt ASSELS .....iii ittt ree e s ree e s abe e e e s eareeas 9
Related Party Transaction NOTE .......ueiiiciiiei ettt ree e e e etre e e e ta e e e e ate e e s eeabaeeeennreeas 10
Related Party Transactions NOteS UPdate........eeeiiiieiiciiee ettt e e evee e e e e e 10
Directors’ Report : show Auditors firm description.......cccceeecciie i 12
Change In Directors’ Report for ROl Companies where Secretary will now be disclosed................... 13
Signature of the Resigned Director will not appear for LTD COmMPany......cccceceeeeveeeeeciveeescireeeeeeneeeens 13
Comma removed in between Companies Act and 2014 in The Director’s Report......ccccccceeevcveeeennns 16
Detailed breakdown of assets and liabilities .......ccocuieriiiiciiiiicc e e 17
Dividend notes updated to show in Directors’ Report under Results and Dividends .............cccc........ 17
‘For and On Behalf of’ Accountant’s REPOIT .....cciiiiiiiiiciiie et e 18
Compliance Database option “Cash Flow Statement Required” now ticked by default..................... 19
Surplus/ (deficit) included in Cash Flow statement for Companies Limited by Guarantee................. 20
Qualifying Entities Cash Flow Exemption under FRS102 .......cccuviiiiiiiiiiniiieecccieeecciieee e e e sveee e 21
Cash Flow exemption STatEMENT ........cii ittt et e et e e e et e e e e ebeeeesebaeeeeereeeaeennes 22
Share capital NOtE UPAtEd.....cocuiiieiceeie e e e s e e st e e e s sbbeeeesnsaeeeeas 22
Abridged Balance SNEEL PAGE .....cuuiiiiiiiieecet ettt s e e e aneeas 24
Change in the Abridged Balance sheet approval NOE.........cooccviiiiieciiii e 25
New option to hide Statement of Changes in Equity from Abridged Accounts ........cccccceveviiieeennnen. 26
Option to hide the Significant Accounting Judgements NOte..........ccceeiiciiiiiciiiee e 26
Auditor's Special Report-Abridged (ROI) updated for FRS 102 Citation ........ccccccuveeeevivieeeciieee e, 28
Hide date from Directors’ Report, Directors’ Responsibilities and Balance Sheet pages.................... 29
Increase in the number of Connected Parties t0 20.......coociiiiiinieeniieeriee ettt 30
First Year of Adoption Of FRS 102 ......ccocuiiiiiiiiie ettt et e e ette e e e e tae e e eetee e e e eabae e s eeabeee s enraeaeennnenas 31
POBAL Note updated to allow for further details of funding disclosure..........cccecveveiiiieeiiccieeeenen. 33
Text capacity increased in Grant Details SECLION ......civciviiiiiiiii e e 35
Industrial and Provident Society ACtS (ROI) ......ccciccuiieiiiciiee ettt et ee e e e e ree e e eava e e e enreeas 36
New Option created to show the breakdown of Income / Sales in Turnover Note. ........c..ccceeeveenneee. 37
Charity Number Added in Compliance Database for Companies Limited by Guarantee.................... 39
Shareholders’ FUNAS/MembBErs” FUNGS .......ooeeeeeeieeeee ettt e ettt e e et e e eeeeeaeeeeesesssessseseeeeesssssannneees 40
Capital Contribution text is now editable Under FRSSE 2015 and 2008 for both ROI & UK................ 44
Profit and Loss Account- Acquisitions/ Discontinued Operation Activity Page Updated.................... 45
Profit and Loss Account — Acquisitions/ Discontinued Activities now appears correctly.................... 45
Creditors Note updated to remove reference NUMDET .......cooociiii i 45
Accumulated Loss No Longer Appearing INCOIreCtly ......ocuviiieieei it 45

= Relate Software 0




Reserves note updated to show the movement of capital contribution...........ccccveeviiiiiiiiiiinene e, 45

Income and Expenditure Account FRS 102 Transitional Changes updated.........ccccceeeeiieeiiciieeeennen. 45
Supplementary Information Admin Expenses pages updated ........ccccveeeeiiieeeiciieeeeciiee e 45
Change in Balance Sheet Page for audit exempt Irish Companies ......cccoccveviiiiiieicciiee e 45
Gross profit percentage with % sign introduced in Supplementary Pages.........ccccocvveeieciieeeeccieeeeenns 46
Space added in Directors and Other Information Page ........cceeecvveeeeiiiiie e 46
Current Asset Investment NOte UPAted ........ccuveiiiiiiiiiiice e e 46
Turnover Note Issue relating to ROl Companies with Foreign Sales ........cccccoveeeeciieeecciee e, 47
Balance Sheet FRS 102 Transitional Changes note updated..........ccccceeeiieiiiciiei e, 47
Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses page updated when FRS 102 is adopted............... 47
Default disclosure Options in Compliance Database Updated.........cccociiiiiiieiiccciee e, 48
Statement of Compliance with FRS 102 in Accounting Policies Updated..........cccccevvvviiiviiieenincnnennnn. 49
Reconciliation of shareholder’s fund in Independent Auditors Report.......cccceeeeieeeivicieeivvciee e, 49
Consolidated accounts group Companies’ debtors note issue resolved .........ccceeeecieeeiecieeeeccieeeeens 49
ShOW the SECONM SIGNATOIY ...iiiiiiiiiiicieee e e e st e e e srabae e e s sabbeeeesnsaeeenan 49
Resolved the Transitional adjustment NOtE.......ccociiiii i e 50
CLUB FORMAT ..ottt ettt stee ettt e st e e stte e e te e s stte e sateeebeeessteeeaseeasteeanseeesseesaseesaseeeanseeeseeesnseeenseesanseesnseeesnseesnseeesnsenan 51
Issues resolved in relation to User defined policies / Accruals / User defined notes.........c..ccuueeun.e... 51
(O Y I 0 2 1) RS 54
New Compliance Database option iNtrodUCEd ..........cocuiiiicieiiriiiniec et 54
Approval Note now available if Charities Regulatory Authority (CRA) number is entered ................. 56
New Compliance Database option to show Investment Manager........cccceeeecvveeeeciieeeccciee e 57
Governance Resource Removed from the Resources Type list in Charity Format..........ccccoeeecveeeenns 58
Enhancement in Trustees’ / DIreCtors’ REPOIT ....ccvecuieiuiecieeieeteeteecteecieeereeteeste e teesteesabeeabeebe e beens 58
Option to show Bankers & Solicitors in the Other Information page in Abridged Accounts............... 60
Additional bands added in the Employee Benefits NOTe ......c.eeveciieeeeciiiee e e 61
Trustees’ Annual Report -ROl updated to resolve an issue related to CRA number..........cccvvevennneen. 62
Receipts and Payments Accounts and Statement of Assets and Liabilities page updated.................. 62
Analysis of Resources Expended note updated t0 resolVe iSSUE ......cccccuveeeerciieeeciiiee e 62
Cash Flow- Reconciliation of Operating Profit note updated to resolve a cash flow issue ................. 62
Remove Basis of Appointment column when not requIred ..........ccceeeeecieeieciiee e 62
Citation in Charity Auditor’s Report updated as per the adoption of FRSSE..........ccoceiiiiiiiiiiiieennnnns 62
SCHOOL FORIMAT ..ottt et sttt ettt s et e sttt e sabe e s bt e e s abeesbteesuteesabaeeabeesabeesabbeesabae e abeenasaesabaeesabeesabbeenssaesasaeesasaenn 63
Accountant's/Auditor's Name and Address disclosed on the Cover Page........cccoeveeeveevieenreecnveeveennen. 63
Resolved Year end date isSUe 0N COVEI PAZE .....cccuuiieiiciiee ettt tte e et e e e erae e e e 63
SOLE TRADER FORMAT ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt sttt site e sttt e st esbteesateesabaeesabeesabeesasbeesabaeeabeesabaesabaeesabeesabteennseesabaeesaseenn 63
Solicitors Accounts Regulation 2014 for year starts from 1* of December 2014..........cccocvvveveennnnee. 63
LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP FORMAT ..o s se e s e e se s s e s e e e e e e e e e e e s e s s s e nennansnsanens 63
Date appears twice in ACCOUNTANT'S REPOIT ....ccuviiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt et e s e st esaeeesaree s 63
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS RESOLVED IN BUILD 25 ..., 64
Optimisation made to achieve faster performance.......cccuvei i 64
Full transaction import from Surf Accounts to Relate Accounts Production...........ccccccceeeeeevireeennneen. 64
Improvement in Viztopia IMPOrt ROULINE ..o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 65
Number of Characters increased in Principal Activity S€Ction........ccccoeecieiiiiiii i, 65
Remove accounts status page when the set of accounts are not in read only mode.......................... 65

3 Relate Software 0




Enhancement in Second Year CONSOIIAtiON .......ciiiiiiiiiiieiii ettt e e e e e s 66

Enhancement in Aged Debtors and Aged Creditors Reports in Bookkeeping Module........................ 66
Enhancement of Journal Lisiting Report for the Charity Template .......cccceeeieeiecieeicciee e, 68
Maximum 5 types of Unrestricted Funds can only be created in Charity Format.........cccccovvveevennnen. 71
Change in Trial Balance impPort FOULINE ......ciiiiiiei ettt e e tte e e s erae e e e enreeeeeanes 71
Sort the Purchase order and Credit note listing report by DOc. NO........cccccieiiiiciieeeeiiiiee e 72
School format where teacher and parent nominees were Not ShOWING........cccccccvevevviviieeiiieeeiicneenn. 72
Bookkeeping address issue on the CUSTOMEr SCrEEN........ccicciiii i i 72
Resolved asset register issue where disposal amount was not being accounted for ..........ccccc........ 72
Resolved timeout error on recalculation of Dataset .......ccceecveeiiiiiiiiicciee e 72
Resolved Brought FOrward BalanCe iSSUE .........ccciciiieiiciiie e cctee ettt e e vre e e evee e e earae e e e 72
Resolved issue related to Formatted Trial Balance not calculating the VAT repayable...................... 72
Resolved Non Bookkeeping JOUINaAIS ISSUE ......uuiiiiiiieiiiiiie ettt e s s e e e 73
Resolved mismatch in figures of nominal code with brought forward balance tool........................... 73

Relate Software




INTRODUCTION

This document outlines the enhancements introduced in Relate Accounts Production (RAP) Version 2.0 Build
25.

Please take time to read the notes and apply the update.

If you have any queries, please contact support at support@relate-software.com or call +353 1 4597800
ROI or +44 871 284 3446 (UK).

The following program changes have been requested from both user feedback and internal quality control
reviews. If you have any further changes you would like to see in Relate Accounts Production, please send an
email to enhancements@relate-software.com

Important

Please note it is very important that before running any database update you perform a database backup.
Relate Software always advise that your practice takes regular backups in order to minimise any loss of
data.
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THE MAIN CHANGES IN VERSION 2.0 BUILD 25

COMPANY FORMAT

|HIDE STRATEGIC REPORT FOR UK ACCOUNTS

» We have introduced a new Compliance Database option shown as “Is this company part of an ineligible
group and thus exempt from producing a Strategic Report? “. When this option is ticked, the Strategic
Report will not appear for UK accounts when FRS 102 is adopted. This is applicable for Large and Medium
Sized Companies.

»To select this option go to the Compliance Database > Reporting Parameters > Disclosure

.4 | “& Check Spelling | 43 Search | % Settings | |?Z| Copy to Company 1.1 format | [3 Database Codes

PR —
—

[+} Client Details

| »

‘

G;} Production Information

|3 Reporting Parameters Do you want the Income Statement shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary pages? [l

EC Group Accounts Ref. in Audit Report? [
Arethere Discontinued Operations this period or last period? Bl
Are the Financial Statements not produced on a Going Concern basis?

L Do you want a note on the fact thatthe Financial Statements are produced on a Going Concern basis?

[+ Strategic Report (UK) u s -

IB Directors Report Turnover Split would be Prejudicial? [

[#}F Auditor's and Accountant's R...

I}] Accounting Policies Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site? [

&} Profit and Loss Did any director have an indirect interest in the company's share capital during the year? [

Ii‘] Financial If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation™ [l

[+ Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..

Ii‘] Finandal Eixed Assets If the financial fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation” |

G;} Current Assets irector opinion not required inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page.

IB Liabiities, Provisions and Def... D& you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Information page ?

[+}- Taxation Debtors/Creditors ] _ )

Ii‘] Pensions, Defined Contribution Namk of the Accountant and Financial Adviser  the New C ! Datab )

G-} Pensions, Defined Benefit Addresk line 1 . the New Compliance .ata ase option

|j Couttal o is checked, the Strategic Report for UK

a3 )

|j a: an e:rves Address lige 2 accounts will not appear

+} Other Note Information

[+ Audit Questions Address Lin | |

|-3-'] Transition to FRS 102 | Is this company part of an ineligible group and thus exempt from producing a Strategic Report? ‘

+} Statement of Changes in Equi

‘:?} . auity Remove Statement of Changes in Equity from Abridged Accounts? W=

[} Statement of Cash Flows [=]

[+}- Adjusted Profit Computation = [| 4 | i | »

Figure: New Compliance Database Option for UK large and medium sized companies
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RENAMING THE INCOME STATEMENT TO STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

» The Income Statement will change to Statement of Income and Retained Earnings if the following two
options are ticked in the Compliance Database > Reporting Parameters > Disclosure, “Show Movement of
Profit and Loss Reserve/ Retained on Profit and Loss Account?”

Compliance Database > Reporting Parameters > Presentation, “Use Statement of Income and Retained
Earnings” Instead of “Profit and Loss Account”.

| ‘v Check Spelling | 44 Search | % Settings | | Copy to Company 1.1 format | [ | Database Codes

(=} Client Details

L‘E} Production Information

L—j Reporting Parameters
!l Presentation

13

finandial statements for each finandal year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the = -
sodiety and of the surplus or defict of the society for that period. The Committee of management is

responsible for preparing the financial statements in accordance with accounting standards generally

accepted in Ireland.

Mame of First Signatory

L-E} Strategic Report (UK)
L‘E} Directors Report

L-E} Auditor's and Accountant's R..
L-E} Accounting Policies

._{} Profit and Loss

LE} Financial

L{} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
L-E} Financial Fixed Assets

L-E}- Current Assets

L‘E} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
L-E} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
L-E} Pensions, Defined Contribution
._{} Pensions, Defined Benefit

LE} Capital and Reserves

L{} Other Mote Information

L-E} Audit Questions

Officer Type of First Signatory |
MName of Second Signatory |

Officer Type of Second Signatory |

m

show Company Registration Number on the Directors Information Page for Full Financial Statement ?

Is this a Single-Member Private Limited Company? (ROIL)

Is the company exempt from filing accounts (but not the Special Auditor's Report)? (ROI)

"
Show Movement of Profit and Loss Reserve f Retained Profit on Profit and Loss Account?

Is the company an Unlimited Company? (ROT)

B OE|E OO
L=-I

Do youwant the supplementary pages printed?
Do you want the Detailed Income and Expenditure Account combined in the supplementary infarmation? [
Do you want Income analysed in Detailed Income and Bxpenditure Account supplementary information? 7]

Do you want the Income and Expenditure Account shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary pages? [

Do you want the Detailed Income and Expenditure Account shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary [7]

[+ Transition to FRS 102 pages?

‘-"3 Statement of Changes in Equity EC Group Accounts Ref. in Audit Report? |
Lﬂ- Statement of Cash Flows o - . o L -
L-E}- Adjusted Profit Computation - 4 T | »

Figure: Show Movement of Profit and Loss Reserve/ Retained Profit on Profit and Loss Account
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'l;f Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | L_a Database Codes

R — .

Rep

orting Parameters

Presentation

& Presentation

»
‘

Accounting Options Presentation —
Disclosure = Show Firm's Name and Address on the Cover Page? ]
Books and Records (ROI
Date ROD Show Company Reqgistration Number on the Cover Page forfull Financial Statements? [l
..... ates
|
[#} Strategic Report (UK) \ When Company Registration Number appears on the Cover Page, show on top right (notbottom right)? [7]

Lﬂ Directors Report Show Bankers and Solicitors in Directors and Other Information pagein Abridged Accounts? [
[} Auditor's and Accountant's R...

: ) - Use allthe FRS 102 descriptions forthe headings of the primary financial statements? [
Lﬂ- Accounting Polices =
._{} Profit and Loss Use "Statement on Financial Position” instead of "Balance Sheet™ 0
‘-ﬂ Finandial e "Income Statement” instead of "Profit and Loss Account™? [
[} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..

Lﬂ Finandal Fixed Assets Useé"Statement of Comprehensive Income"instead of "Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses'[]
L{} Current Assets

: L - ) s - . . "y
L’;} Liabilties, Provisions and Def... |= sg "5 Egment of Changes in Equity” instead of "Recondiliation of Members' Funds" B
L{} Taxation Debtors /Creditors Use "statement of Income and Retained Earnings"” instead of "Profit and Loss Account”
'ﬂ Pensions, Defined Contribution Use "Statement of Cash Flows"instead of "Cash Flow Statement™ [l
[} Pensions, Defined Benefit
L& Capital and Reserves IUse "Equity attributable to owners" instead of "Shareholders' Funds" or "Members’ Funds"
LE} Other Note Information Use "Revenue"” instead of "Turnowver™? [

+} Audit Questions
3 Transition to FRS 102 Use "Property, plant and equipment”instead of "Tangible fixed asseats"™? [
._{} Statement of Changes in Equity Use "Mon-current assets” instead of "Fixed assets"™? [
L& Statement of Cash Flows Use "Receivables”instead of "Debtors™ [
Lﬂ- Adjusted Profit Computation
[} Overall Certificate (ROI) i Use "Inventories” instead of "Stock™? [l 2

- | 4| i | ¥

Figure: Select Use “Statement of Income and Retained Earnings’ instead of “Profit and Loss Account”

Please note, both the above mentioned options should be ticked to display “Statement of Income and

Retained Earnings” while producing the set of accounts.
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HIDE AGGREGATE VALUE OF THE NET ASSETS

» A new option has been added under “Reporting Parameters >Disclosure” in the Compliance Database to
hide the aggregate value of the net assets in the circumstances outlined in Section 308(3) of the Companies
Act 2014 as shown below:

b4 | 'l;f Check Spelling | &% Search | S Settings | _i%;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | [_-ﬂ Database Codes

_ﬂ_ Client Details
_jr] Production Information
:] Reporting Parameters

13

Disclosure

»

Do you want the Income and Expenditure Account shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary pages?

EC Group Accounts Ref. in Audit Report?
Arethere Discontinued Operations this period or last period?

Are the Financial Statements not produced on a Going Concern hasis?

] Do you want a note on the fact thatthe Financial Statements are produced on a Going Concern basis?
[+}- Strategic Report (UK)

_jr] Directors Report

_jr] Auditor's and Accountant's

_jr] Accounting Polides

_jr] Profit and Loss

_jr] Financial

_jr] Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
_jr] Financial Fixed Assets

_jr] Current Assets

_jr] Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
_jr] Taxation Debtors/Creditors

_-E} Pensions, Defined Contribution
_-E} Pensions, Defined Benefit

_-E} Capital and Reserves

_-E} Other Note Information

_-E} Audit Questions

(&} Transition to FRS 102 e
_-E} Statement of Changes in Equity

_-E} Statement of Cash Flows

_-E} Adjusted Profit Computation -

Turnover Split would be Prejudicial?
Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site?

Did any director have an indirect interestin the company's share capital during the year?

M

If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”
If the financial fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”

Director opinion not required inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page.

m

Do you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Information page ?
emove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ?
ove the Auditor's Report - Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ?

Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ?

e Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Naote from the Abridged Accounts ?

Hide the aggregate value of the net assets (Section 308 (3)) ?

Remove Reconciliation of Members' Funds from Abridged Accounts?

OEIE O O0OO00DO0EEODEO0O 808080l

1

-

MNew Compliance
Database Option

Figure: New Compliance Database Option “Hide the aggregate value of the net assets (Section 308 (3))”

Please note, if the aggregate net asset value of the accounts does not exceed €7,500, then the statement
can be hidden by using the above mentioned Compliance Database option “Hide the aggregate value of the
net assets (Section 308 (3))?
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION NOTE

> We have enhanced the “Related Party Transaction” note to show the wording ‘owed to’ in brackets along
with the credit amount.

& Relate Accounts Production Ver-on 20NN 0 T T e i)
View Tools Help

D = x =4 [ Trial Balance [fj] Compliance Database Styles |=| Formatted TB Word D Pages g] Refresh Pages =1 Status E

Produce Accounts Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2015

gc“e”“”dm“”“ B N= NNV Rale RE N R R vi vhvSL-O-B1I
Mominal Ledger u 2 =
x =2 =
E Mominal Reporting Groups s i T SE v _I v M v
- |2|||l| |||1|||2|||3|||4|||5|||5|||]‘|||8|||g|||1[]|||11|||12|||13|||14|||15|||15|@_?||(
] Journals i
5] Produce Accounts for the year ended 30 April 2015 I
Reports Transadions and balanoes with group companies:
| j‘ Client Analysis
2015 204

4 staff € €

Gk Heldings Limited

The balance includes a trading amount owed to GH Holdings Limited of

£1,592 505 {2010: £1,552 505).

IAnmnt{wed{mGKHddirgs Limited (1,652,100}  (1,852,100) I
| L2111 |

5H Enterprises Limited
Sales Ledger The bslsnce includes s losn o B Enterprises Limited of £1,209.243 (2010:

£1,209,243).
Purchase Ledger !

Amount due from SH Enterprises Limited 1,202 606 1,202,805
Bank Accounts —_—
MNominal lﬂhﬂf 17. PARENT AND ULTIMATE PARENT COMPANY
Recent Clients The company regards Keogh O'Doneghus Holdings as i parent

= The company’s ulimate parent undertaking is South Dublin Holdings . .

Registers “Amount| owed in brackets
Working Papers 18.  APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT S The Credit Amount is also

in brackets

1%

"‘j‘-’)E‘a:‘fl i |

|_& SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Amount ‘owed to’ is in bracket and the credit amount is also in brackets

|RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS NOTES UPDATE

» We have updated the “Related Party Transactions- Group” notes to disclose the balances with all group
companies with the year and euro symbol.

From the Compliance Database section if “Disclose balance with all Group Companies?” is ticked under
“Other Related Party Transactions”, the Transactions and balances with group companies will be shown
along with the year and the currency symbol.

10 Relate Software



Database Codes

Other Related Party Transactions
Strategic Report (LK) B
[} Directors Report Other Related Party T ction
[+ Auditor's and Accountants R... Transactions and Balances with Group C
[ Accounting Policies General Text on Trade with Group Companies
[+} Profit and Loss - - A
G} Fi al Transactions with group companies indude ... -
- Financia
[+} Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
|+} Financial Fixed Assets =
[+} Current Assets = 1B
[+} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
4} Taxation Debtors/Creditors Di‘sclosebalanceswith all Group Companies?
|+} Pensions, Defined Contribution Grouyp Company 1
[+} Pensions, Defined Benefit e |Group Company 1| |
[+} Capital and Reserves L=
E} Other Note Information roup Company 2
. General Information = Name |Group Company 2 |
- Adoption of FR5102 Group Company 3
- Significant Accounting Ju... TETS | |
- Period of Finandal State...
.. Liability Limitation Agree... Group Company 4
. Prior Year Adjustment Mame | |
- Change in Accounting B Grmp Canmi Ty (5]
- Contingent Liabilities
o Name | |
- Finandal Instrumenjs
- Transactions with Directors Group Company 6
ated Party Tran... Mame [ |E
- Transactions with Conne... ™ || < | T | »

ECIiethsandﬁcccunts Dﬁgg&&@l@@|=ﬂ@9mal - 11 v&vagvavf
aNomlnalLedger g N X XE vﬁvv@v £ -

% Nominal Reporting Groups Tl 23 g S g oG godp rdln g2 a3 444511
1 Journals

&l Produce Accounts

Reports

Transacilons and balances Wil goup cOmpanies:

Mar 15 Marid
£ €
| ¥ client Analysis
a Staff Group Company Dabtors
Growp Company 1 TETIEESD  I3E4047
Groug Company 2 214032 190279

IES4055F  I4034426

Group Company Craditors

Group Company 1 TAFIEIR 24z

Group Company 2 [RAZaO1)  (24I30si)
53545 -
_—
Desktop Amounts {owed i group companies over 1 year [15.312,003) ({12213.280)
Bank Accounts 25 POSTBALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Nominal Ledger There nave been no Skgnflcant events 3Tecting Me company shoes Me perod-end.
R t Client 30 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tne Wmancial staements wers aporoved End EMOTEEd T kEue Oy e DoaW of dinecHE On
Registers -
‘Working Papers

W = . a ., T »

|_g SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Date and Euro symbol under Transactions and balances with group companies
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT : SHOW AUDITORS FIRM DESCRIPTION

» We have enhanced the Directors’ Report to show the Auditors Firm description beside the Auditor’s name.

ate Accounts
File View Tools Help
D = x = Trial Balance [fjl Compliance Database Styles |=| Formatted TB Word D Pages g] Refresh Pages =] Status E
Produce Accounts Demonstration Company - 30th April 2016
&3 Clients and Accounts - ’
_ DA &aal] B m 8¢9 e vo5 vihhvZvvB I
5. Nom!nal Ledger. E N X X, |;5 - sg - El" - & -
% ?omlnallReportlngGroups |2| 1 |l| 1 le | |1| 1 |2| | |3| 1 |4| | |5| | |5| | |]‘| | |8| 1 |9| | |1[]| | |11| | |12| | |13| 1 |14| | |15| 1 |15|$l?| 1
H ournals —
EI Produce Accounts There were no changes inshareholdings between 30 April 2018 and the date of signing the financial statement. ILI
Reports In sccordance with the Articles of Associstion, the directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themsebves for
lection.
| j‘ Client Analysis Teelesten
a Staff Future Dewvelopments.
The company plans to continue its present activities snd cument trading levels. Employess are kept as fully informed B
&5 practicable sbout development within the business . |_|
Post Balance Sheet Events
There have been no significant event sffecting the company since the yesr-end.
Pelitical Contributions
Political donations contributed during the year, as defined by the Electoral Act 1997 {as amended by the Electoral
———orresssss| Amendment Political Funding Act 2012), are as stated below:
Desktop £
Recsipt 001 2,500
Sales Ledger
The company did not make any disdosable political donations in the curent year.
Purchase Ledger Auditors
The suditors, Ross MoGovern, [Chartered Accountsnts) have indicated their willingness to confinue in office in
Bank Accounts ;ﬂamewith the provisions of Section 283%2) of the Companies Act, 2014,
Hominal Ledger
Recent Clients
(TS ST Enhanced Directors' Report
Audit Working Papers where Auditors firm description, i
= is displayed after the auditors (<
T |42 name under 'Auditors' L I ’
@ SUPPORT User [SUPPORT] r

Figure: Auditors firm description after the name under ‘Auditors’
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CHANGE IN DIRECTORS’” REPORT FOR ROI COMPANIES WHERE SECRETARY WILL NOW BE DISCLOSED

»We have enhanced the Directors’ Report for ROI (Small, Medium and Large) Companies. In the Directors’
Report the Directors disclosure will now read as Directors and Secretary.

L) Relate Accounts Prod
File View Tools Help

] 7 ¥ =) [E Trial Balance [{j] Compliance Database 2| Styles |=| Formatted TB |3 Word [J| Pages 2] Refresh Pages ‘=] Status !

Produce Accounts Demonstration Company - 30th April 2016

&3 Clients and Accounts

a Mominal Ledger

E Mominal Reporting Groups
T Journals

Bl Produce Accounts
Reports

[ ¥ client Analysis

-

o Staff

Desktop

JEEE&&E”E @|=@?9Arial
LTN-K’K;'E_-' v@vﬁlvv#v

- 4

@|||1|||2|||3|||4|||5|||5|||?|||8|||g|||1D|||]_]_|||12|||13|||14|||15|||15

vhvivh~B 1

Directors and Secretary
The directors who servedthroughout the year, except as noted, were as follows:

Mr. Ray Rogers
Richie Mchahaon

The secretary who served throughout the year was Ross McGovern

The directors’ and the secretary’s interests in the shares of the company are as follows:-

—— /

Purchase Ledger

e

New wordings in
Directors’ Report

Audit Working Papers

B
-

Nu

H

Name Class of Shares 300
Mr. Ray Rogers Equity Share Capital

Ross McGovern

Equity Share Capital

There were no changes in shareholdings between 30 April 2016 and the date of signing the financial statement:

In accordance with the Articles of Assaociation, the directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themsel

re-election.

F uture Developments

The compary plans to continue its present adivities and current trading levels. Employees are kept as fully infi ™

e

4 | 1

| 3

s

|#%  SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Directors’ Report reads as Director and Secretary, disclosing the Secretary in the report.

SIGNATURE OF THE RESIGNED DIRECTOR WILL NOT APPEAR FOR LTD COMPANY

> For ‘LTD’ type companies, one director can sign the Directors’ Report and thus if one director resigns
before the year-end, or before the balance sheet signing date, only one director’s name will appear.

Please note, this is applicable for LTD Type Company only.
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|=} Client Details
- General Details
™ Ad i
| Address DE??HS Parent Company Name | |
- Officer Details Parent of Largest Group in which Results
- Share Capital Detals are Consalidated | |
.. Banker Country of Incorporation of Parent of | - |
. Solicitors Largest Group in which Results are
[ consclidated
-~ Number Of Employees Ultimate Parent Entity or Con | |
- AuditorsfAccountants l:lzl
T s Address of Ultimate Parent Entity or
Prindipal Activity = ] Controlling Party | |
d >| Is the Controling Party the Ultmate Controlling Party? O
[#} Production Information
i} Reporting Parameters None |  Subject to Multi-Unit Developments Act? )=
[+ Strategic Report (UK) roup Accounts? ] | CA 2014 Company Type LTD j
[#} Directors Report
[#} Auditor's and Accountant's R... [ansactions with Group 0
[+} Accounting Policies .
&} Profitand Loss | Cash Flow Statement? [ ] Company Type 'LTD
[+} Financial 5 — > -
H Country of Incorporation Fellow Subsidiaries Companies Country of Incorporation |
Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
Finandial Fixed Assets I
Current Assets
Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
Taxation Debtors/Creditors
Pensions, Defined Contribution
Pensions, Defined Benefit 57
[+} Capital and Reserves - U 2]

Figure: The Company Type is LTD as shown above

' 7 ¥ | ®F Check Spelling Search

|=} Client Details -
- General Details
- Additional Details

.- pddress Details cl

| Director

David Morgan

428,{11!2... I

0.00]
0.00

Compan... Ross McGavern

- Share Capital Details
- Banker

- Solicitors

- Number Of Employees

- Auditors fAccountants

- Prindipal Activity

.. Filig Notes

[+ Production Information

- Reporting Parameters
Strategic Report (UK)

Directors Report

Auditor's and Accountant's R...
Accounting Policies

Profit and Loss

Finandial

Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
Financial Fixed Assets m

m

-

The Director resigned
before the year end

Current Assets

Liabilities, Pravisions and Def...
Taxation Debtors /Creditors
Pensions, Defined Contribution

Pensions, Defined Benefit
[#} Capital and Reserves -

0

0.00

Figure: One Director has resigned as shown above
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From the Compliance Database > Directors’ Report > Report Information you have to untick the option,
“More than one Directors’ signing the Directors’ Report and Financial Statement?” to show the name of the
Director who is signing the Director’s Report.

) Demonstration Comy X =

Ll o | ‘5 Check Spel.l.i.g. | 44 Search | % Settings | ﬁz] Copy te Company 1.1 format | [_a Database Codes

- Client Details Report Information

L*B Production Information B
._{}- Reporting Parameters bl
L{} Strateqgic Report (UK)
._;j- Directors Report

Ll Report Information

Show the donations or statement an no donations in the directorrepart . (&

Text on purpose of donations or statement on no
donations

The =020, T5GroupCompe did not make any disdosable political donations in the current =020, TSYrPd=, -

L*B Accounting Polides
L{} Profit and Loss

L-E}- Finandial

._{} Intangible and Tangible Fixet
L'B' Financial Fixed Assets

._E} Current Assets

+}- Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr. ..

|':j o ) Economic Risk: The risk of increased interest rates and/or inflation and fluctuations in exchange rates may
L*B Taxation Debtors/Creditors have an adverse impact on served markets,

[+} Pensions, Defined Contribution

L*3 Pensions, Defined Benefit
L'B Capital and Reserves re there overseas branch operations?
[+} Other Note Information
L{} Audit Questions
L'B' Transition to FRS 102 Mare than ane Directors' signing the Directors’ Report and Financial Statements?
._{} Statement of Changes in Equity
L'B' Statement of Cash Flows

: The «020,TSDirl

._{r} Adjusted Profit Computation -

(& Overall Certificate (ROI) {DirRep.Replnf. For Ltd type of Companies if there is more than 2
directors, for e.g. 3 directors, the name of the resigned
director will not appear if the tick box is unticked

Text of Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The directors consider the prindpal risks and uncertainties faced by the company are the following:

m | »

m

Competition risk which is managed through dose attention to market conditions and customer service

Colyppany Secretary Signing Directors’ Report ?

BEEO

Text of Proposed Dividend

»

Figure: If this option is unticked only one Director will show as signing.

Demonstration Company

DIRECTORS' REPORT
for the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting Records
To ensure that proper books and accounting records are kept in accordance with Section 202 Companies Act, 1990,
the directors have employed appropriately qualified accounting personnel and have maintained appropriate
computerised accounting systems. The books of account are located at the company's office at Gurieenros,
Macroom, Co. Cork.

will not appear

Signature of the Resigned Director I

Signed on behalf of the board

Ray Rogers Richie McMahon
Director Director
Date: Date:
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COMMA REMOVED IN BETWEEN COMPANIES ACT AND 2014 IN THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

» For companies adopting Companies Act 2014 a statement appears under Accounting Records in the
Director’s Report reading “To ensure that adequate records are kept in accordance with Sections 281 to 285
of the Companies Act, 2014.” We have removed the comma in between Companies Act and 2014.

File VYiew Tools Help
D ﬁ x =4 [ Trial Balance ﬁCumplmnce Database St)rLs =| Formatted TB Wurd. Dgags g] Refresh Pages lgSt;atus =z| Peried iXBRL

‘;Clierfisandhtmunis JaEE@&B|E@|E@?9AHEI -3 vih v P~ BIUxnX xigvgvﬁl Ele =z~
aNOm'”EILEdQEF Lr2vng .%.“1‘\.2.“3.“4.“5‘ Po G a7 e 8 b g edge a1l 1120 100130 -14-|-15w-15-%17-|-m-
_%, Mominal Reporting Groups
£ Journale The principle risk and uncerainty is the ability of the tenants to fulfill their obligations under the provisions of their
leases.
& Produce Accounts
Reports Results and Dividends
| ¥ Client Analysis The profit for the year amounted to 0.00 (2014 - 0.00).
o4 staff The director does not recommend payment of a dividend.
Director

The director who served throughout the year, except as noted, was as follows:

Ray Rogers
David Morgan (Resigned 28 November 2015)

There were no changes in shareholdings between 31 December 2015 and the date of signing the financial
statements.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.

Future Developments
The Directors continue to review changes in the market in which the company operates and they will adjust the
company's business mode! when required.

Post Statement of Financial Position Events
There have been no significant events affecting the company since the yearend.

Auditors
The auditors, Tom Moore have indicated their willingness to continue in office in accordance with the provisions of
Section 383(2) of the Companies Act, 2014.

Statement on Relevant A udit Information

There is no relevant audit information of which the statutory auditors are unaware. The director have taken all steps
that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and they have established
that the statutory auditors are aware of that information.

Accounting Records
To ensure that adeguate accounting records are kept in accordance with Sections 281 to 285 of the Companies Act
2014, the directors have employed appropriately qualified accounting personnel and have mamtamed approprifate

p! g sYy:! ]
B, Castleforbes House, Castleforbes Road, Dublin 1.

Comma removed in between

Companies Act and 2014 Signed on behalf of the board
Recent Clients
Ray Rogers
Registers Director
Working Papers

Figure: Comma removed in between Companies Act and 2014.
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DETAILED BREAKDOWN OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

» We have updated the Directors’ Report (ROI) to show the increase or decrease in the net assets and

liabilities.

The statement on the Directors’ Report will now read as “At the end of the year the company has assets of

weeneee . The net assets have increased /decreased by ............. ”. This will appear under Results and Dividends.

D = x =j [E Trial Balance [fj] Compliance Database Styles |=| Formatted TB Word D Pages g] Refresh Pages =] Status E

Produce Accounts Demonstration Company - 29th March 2016

&3 Clients and Accounts

5 Mominal Ledger

E Mominal Reporting Groups
] Journals

El| Produce Accounts
Reports

| j’ Client Analysis

-

o Staff

w 0

B N= NNV Rale RE N R R véaaviZva~-B I
LIN-I‘R,E-v;EvEIvv# -

||1|||2|||3|||4|||5|||5|||?|||8|||g|||1|:||||11|||12|||13|||14|||15|||15|

= e e = e ey e e g T T e
-

Competition risk which is managed through close attention to market conditions and customer service levels
Financial Risk: All key financial figures are monitored on an ongoing basis. —

Results and Dividends
The loss for the y ear after providing for depreciation amounted to €(125,997) (Mar 15 - €(2 531,9449)).
The directors do not recommend payment of a dividend.

At the end of the y ear the company has assets of €43 927 545 (Mar 15 - €44 053 542) and liabilities of €32 384
(Mar15-<32 334 884). The net assets of the coTpany have decreased by €(125 997).

Working Papers

B

Directors and Secretary
The directors who servedthroughout the year, exceptias noted, were as follows:
Ray Rogers

Richie McMahon

The secretary who served throughout the yearwas Ross McGoyern
There were no changes in shareholdings between 29 M arch 2016 and the date of signing the financial statement:
F uture Developments

The company is currently going through a planned commercial and
company to profitability in the last quarter of 2015.

ancial restructure which has returned

Met Asset and net liabilities in breakdown
format in Director's Report

ot ﬂul&n-ﬂn Chrnt Cinnte
o= fal sy | 1

|_& SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Net assets and liabilities breakdown disclosed in the Directors’ Report.

DIVIDEND NOTES UPDATED TO SHOW IN DIRECTORS’ REPORT UNDER RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

> We have updated the ‘Dividend’ notes and included nominal code 531.03 in the page. Users can change

the description of the nominal code as per their requirements. On the Notes to the financial statements, the

dividend amount will be disclosed under dividend for current year.
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|'FOR AND ON BEHALF OF" ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

» We have enhanced the Accountants Report to read ‘For and on behalf of’ in the signing details, when

Statutory Auditor

details have been entered in the Compliance Database > Client Details >

Auditors/Accountants.

[=} Client Details

- General Details

- Additional Details

- Address Details

- Officer Details

- Share Capital Details
- Mumber Of Empla

I Auditors fAccountants
- Principal Activity
[+} Production Information
- Reporting Parameters
- Strategic Report (UK)
- Directors Report

- Auditor's and Accountant's R...

- Accounting Polides

- Profit and Loss

- Financial

- Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
- Financial Fixed Assets

- Current Assets

- Liabilities, Provisions and Def...

- Taxation Debtors/Creditors

- Pensions, Defined Contribution

- Pensions, Defined Benefit

Auditors/Accountants

Statutory Auditor

ﬁu ditor's{Accountant’s Mame

|Relate Software Limited

|Ross McGowvern

Auditor's{Accountant’s Address

Address

Town/Ci

County

Under Auditors / Accountants
Post Code

Report - for 'Name of Accountant’

Country
MName of Professional Body

Auditor'sfAccountant’s Firm Description (e.q. Chartered Accountants)

Auditor's{Accountant’'s Status (e.g.for ROI"Registered Auditars”, for
UK "Statutory Auditors™)

Senior
Manager

Partner

Lnit D,
South City Business Park
Whitestone Way,

|Ta||aght

|Dubbiin

|Ireland

|Chartered Accountants Ireland

|Chartered Accountant

1| 1

m

Figure: Auditors/ Accountants Section in the Compliance Database
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COMPLIANCE DATABASE OPTION “CASH FLOW STATEMENT REQUIRED” NOW TICKED BY DEFAULT

> The “Cash flow statement required?” option in the Compliance Database > Reporting Parameters >
Disclosure, will now be ticked by default to produce the cash flow statement automatically for all sizes of

companies.

k) Demonstration Co
b4 | 'l;f Check Spelling | &% Search | S Settings | _i%;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | [_-ﬂ Database Codes

._ﬂ- Client Details -
L’.'j Production Information
L—:} Reporting Parameters

Disclosure

Disclosure
Is this a Single-Member Private Limited Company? (ROI)

L. Presentation
- Accounting Oplions

oudonre

Books and Records (ROI)

Is the company exempt from filing accounts (but not the Special Auditor's Report)? (ROI)

Show Movement of Profit and Loss Reserve { Retained Profit on Profit and Loss Account?
; Iz the company an Unlimited Company? (ROI)

Lﬂ- Strategic Report (UK)

L{} Directors Report

L{} Auditor's and Accountant's R...
L{} Accounting Polides

L{} Profit and Loss

L{} Financial

L{} Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
L{} Financial Fixed Assets

L{} Current Assets

L{} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
L{} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
L{} Pensions, Defined Contribution
L{} Pensions, Defined Benefit

L{} Capital and Reserves

L{} Other Note Information

L{} Audit Questions

[+ Transition to FRS 102 e

Format 2 of Profitand Loss Account - Continuing Operations?

Do youwant the supplementary pages printed?

Do you want the Trading Statement combined in the supplementary information?

m

Do youwant Sales analysed in Trading Statement supplementary information?
Do youwant Directors’ Remuneration shown separately inthe Trading Statement supplementary pages?

Do youwant the Profit and Loss Account shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary pages?

Do you want the Trading Statement shown by Cost Centrein the supplementary pages?

EC Group Accounts Ref. in Audit Report?

Cash Flmlj‘statement Required?

Are the Rinancial Statements not produced on a Going Concern basis?

Do yol want a note on the fact thatthe Financial Statements are produced on a Going Concern basis?

Tyfnover Split would be Prejudicial?

-00 OCOEEOO00O00EEO0EEO

L{} Statement of Changes in

Lﬂ Statement of Cash Flow By default "Cash Flow Statement nancial statements available on its weh-site? |E|

[} Adjusted Profit Computdl Required” will be ticked for all type of m |
Companies i.e. Small, Medium and

Figure: “Cash Flow Statement Required?” option will be ticked by default.

Please note, for existing set of accounts if the “Cash Flow Statement Required ?” is un-ticked the user needs
to tick the option manually.
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SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) INCLUDED IN CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR COMPANIES LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

> We have updated the Statement of Cash Flow to show “Surplus/ (deficit)” for Companies Limited by
Guarantee where the entity type is ‘CLG’.

See below:

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended 31 December 2015

Notes

Cash flows from operating activities

deficit) for the year
Adjustments

Tax on su (deficit) on ordinary activities

Depreciation

Surplus/Deficit on digposal of tangible fixed assels

Movements in working ¢
Movement in debtors
Movement in creditors

Cash generated from operations
Tax paid
Tax repaid

MNet cash generated from operafing

\Surpluss'(deﬁcit} an

Statement of Cash Flows for
Company Limited by Grantee
for CLG entity type

Cash flows from investing activities
Payments to acguirs tangible fixed assets

2015
€

7,670

3,460

11,138

(23,766)

65,970

53,343
(4,794)
954

49,533

(5,620)

2014
€

(742)
117

2,239
138

1,752

{10,069)
21 660

13,343

{1,724)

11,618

(4,053)

Figure: Company Limited by Guarantee for CLG types, the cash flow statement will show Surplus/ (deficit)
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QUALIFYING ENTITIES CASH FLOW EXEMPTION UNDER FRS102

> We have introduced a new Compliance Database option for qualifying entities taking the cash flow

exemption. The new option displays as, “Is this company a Qualifying Entity?” under Disclosure in the

Reporting Parameters. This option is only available for Small Irish Companies, both Limited by Shares and

Lim

ited by Guarantee.

R — .

'& Check 5Spelling | 34 Search | % Settings | 2| Copy to Company 1.1 format | [ | Database Codes

[} Client Details

._{l Production Information
._;:I- Reporting Parameters
- Presentation

¥ Disclosure

Lﬂ Strategic Report (U
Lﬂ Directors Report
Lﬂ Auditer's and Accountan
L{} Accounting Policies

._{} Profit and Loss

._{l Finandal

._EI- Intanaible and Tanaible Fixe...
|_£| Finandial Fixed Assets

L{r] Current Assets

L{r] Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
L{r] Taxation Debtors/Creditors

Lﬂ Pensions, Defined Contribution
Lﬂ Pensions, Defined Benefit

Lﬂ Capital and Reserves

Lﬂ Other Mote Information

._{} Audit Questions

[+ Transition to FRS 102

._EI- Statement of Changes in Equity
|_£| Statement of Cash Flows

|_£| Adjusted Profit Computation

-
Turnover Split would be Prejudicial? |
Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site? |
Did any director have an indirect interestin the company's share capital during the year? |
If thetangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation” |
If the financial fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”
Director opinion not required inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page.
Do you want to show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Information page ? |
Mame of the Accountant and Financial Adviser | |
Address line 1 | |
Address line2 | |
Address Line 3 | |
Remowe the signatory details from Profit and Loss pages ?
Remove the Auditor's Report - Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ? | 3
Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ?
jde the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ? |
Do'you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ?
|| Remoye Reconciliation of Shareholders' Funds from Abridged Accounts?
Iz this company a Qualifying Entity? |
4] (1] G

Figure: New Compliance Database option for Qualifying Entities Cash Flow Exemption under FRS 102
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Eile View Tools Help
D = x =4 [ Trial Balance [fj] Compliance Database St)l'lﬁ =| Formatted TB Word DE&QS g] Refresh Pages =1 Status B

Produce Accounts Demenstration Company - 30th April 2016

ﬂclier!tsand#\ccounts JEEQ&&B|E@|E@Q9AHEI g vh P rB T
aNomfnalLedger. g N X X, |:_- v?gv El" v £ -
ﬁNomlnalReportngGroups %3-2-“3-“4-!'5'!'5' PrZ o @G 10 Coll o120 0 130 1 14 115 | .15.&1}'”

7] Journals
B Produce Accounts Statement of compliance
Reports The financial statements of the company for the year ended 30 April 2016 have been prepared in accordance

(® Client Analvsi with generally accepted accounting principles in Ireland and Irish statute comprising the Companies Act 2014
| 3 Client Analysis and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and the Republic
; Staff of Ireland (FRS 102) issued by the Financial Reporting Council, as promulgated by Chartered Accountants
Ireland.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain
properties and financial instruments that are measured at revalued amounts or fair values, as explained in
the accourting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for assets. The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items

Desktop which are considered material in relation to the company’s financial statements.

Sales Ledger Accounting Convention

Purcl Ledaer The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. L

Bank Accounts Cash flow statement I
The company has availed of the exemption in FRS 102 from the requirement to produce a Cash Flow

Hominal Ledger Staterment because # is a subsidiary undertaking for which the consolidated financial statements are publicly
available.

Recent Clients

— Meome

Tumover comprises the invoice value of goods supplied by the company, exclusive of trade discounts and
Audit Working Papers value added tax.

-3 e -
'EEE‘=‘3"‘¢ 1 }

SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Qualifying Entities Cash Flow Exemption under FRS 102

CASH FLOW EXEMPTION STATEMENT
> Where the Cash Flow Statement is not required, the Cash Flow Exemption Statement policy will read as:

“The company has availed of the exemption in FRS 1 from the requirement to prepare a Cash Flow because
it is classified as a small company”.

SHARE CAPITAL NOTE UPDATED

» We have updated the share capital note for companies limited by shares where the entity type is “LTD”
adopting CA 2014. If there is no Authorised Share Capital, it will not appear in the note.
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Demonstration Ci

i [ ¥ | " Check Spelling | 3% Search

(Z} Client Details Share Capital Details
- General Details
- Additional Details Share Class " ShareType | Autrorsed |
. Address Details Ordinary Shares

. Officer Details Special Share Ordinary Equity
| share Capital Details New Shares Ordinary Equity

- Banker

- Solicitors

- Number Of Employees

- Auditors/Accountants

- Principal Activity

. Filing Notes

|#} Production Information

|+} Reporting Parameters

|2} Strategic Report {UK)

E} Directors Report

(3} Auditor's and Accountants R...
t} Accounting Policies

t} Profit and Loss

£} Finandal

t} Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
|+} Financial Fixed Assets T
E_} Current Assets

&] Liabilities, Provisions and Def...

Li]- Taxation Debtors/Creditors

|+} Pensions, Defined Contribution

|+} Pensions, Defined Benefit

|+} Capital and Reserves -

»

m

rd
This Company is Limited by
Share and the entity type is
Ltd having no share capital
adopting CA 2014

I
I
14
14

Figure: No Authorised Share Capital

File View Tools Help

[ ] |3 =4 (& Trial Balance ﬁCnmpiiance Database = Formatted TB |
Produce Accounts Demenstration Company - 29th March 2016
43 Clients and Accounts Bl R=R=R--Nalln REN-- Fa R P vs wvhvZva~B|l]
aNom?nalLedger. UN”; Kigvﬁvgv@v#v
%NomlnalReporhngGroups [ T T SR I R AR S A I SR G - SU N B A SR SY R B - SR R [ SRS S AR R R
1 Journals . -
5] Produce Accounts NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Reports for the year ended 29 March 2016
I j‘ Client Analysis
4 staff 20. SHARE CAPITAL
Description Number of  Value of units
shares
Allotted, called up and fully paid
Ordinary Shares 199,691 €1.27 each
Special Share 1 €1.2T7 each
New Shares 2,000 €1.2T7 each
Desktop n
i |
d N_U AUThO"iSEd Capital n 2 March 2009, the company converted all A Ordinary Shares of €1.27 each an
will be shown in the_ 127 each into Ordinary shares of €1 27 each. On 11 March 2009, the compan
Register{ Notes to the financial hares of €1.27 each as part of a rights issue offered to all shareholders. The cons
G statement used to fund working capital in the company.
|hﬂé—)é:)_A E}A Ifl : | = = III'H E— = | = 3

|& SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: No Authorised Share Capital will be shown in the Notes to the Financial Statements under Share
Capital
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ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET PAGE

> We have enhanced the Balance Sheet Page. The abridged balance sheet was not referencing the note on
the financial assets.

R Z2&adf 0E B89 e vi wvhA~ZvhvB ]
I_J-NKE:EE vgvv@v # w
el Z o3 G 5o ge 7o B @or dgo A1 1Az o 430 A4 45 14

Demonstration Company Ltd

ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET

as at 31 Juby 2015

2M5 2014
Notes £ €

Fixed Assets

Finandal sssets 3 13,482 13,482

Current Assets

Debtos 2.859,724 2,858 721

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year 4 (39.720) (38,720) (A

Net Current Assets 2.520,001 2,520,001

Total Assets less Current Liabilities 2533,433 2,532,483

Capital and Reserwes

Called up share mpital 5 13,483 13,483

Profit and Loss Acount 2520,000 2,830 000

Shareholders’ Funds 2833483 2,582,483

Figure: Abridged Balance sheet with Notes Number

24 Relate Software



CHANGE IN THE ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET APPROVAL NOTE

> We have enhanced the abridged balance sheet approval note. The abridged balance sheet note will now
read as “Approved by the board on and signed on its behalf by:”, when you select
not to show the signing dates.

&3 Clients and Accounts

Mominal Ledger
E Mominal Reporting Groups

DHE2eR0 00 B89 v vhv2Zv Bl
UNXXE vOvHviv = v
123 S 6T O L0 1L 12113114 115116

] Journals
Mt assais 50,243 34757
Produce Accounts -
Capital and Resanes
REDOI’tS Called up share caplal £ o 127
Stmmenans of inzaene Bn rasinan marings 0,218 S4E0
|j Client Analysis Eharshokders Funds a4 rar
8 stff P -

W, a5 Direoors Of DamonsT athe C ompar, S T -

The mmpany has relied on e specliad svempdion confahed h sacion 352 Companies Act 2014 company has
WOTE S0 0N TS Qrounds Tt | anthiad 30 The banefl of Tt axampthn &5 Sl compary s confinm S e
Sbriaged Financll SSat menshay S D2Sn propar iy prepar & N SCmroanaE with S2CIon 355 Companies A 2014,

Approved by $he boand on and signed o Bs Bedial by

f

Ry Rogers
Dirssior

[Rohil MM alon
Dirssior

[r=T——— )

Mew Abridge Balance sheet note format

|_& SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Abridged Balance Sheet Note
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NEW OPTION TO HIDE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FROM ABRIDGED ACCOUNTS

> We have introduced a new Compliance Database option under Reporting Parameters > Disclosure

“Remove Statement of Changes in Equity from Abridged Accounts?”. To hide the Statement of Changes in

Equity from the abridged accounts, tick the Compliance Database option.

td Demonstation Company
- | % Check Spelling |

&% Search | S Settings | _i%;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | Lﬂ Database Codes

_ﬂ_ Client Details
_jr] Production Information
:] Reporting Parameters

13

_jr] Strategic Report (UK)

_jr] Directors Report

_jr] Auditor's and Accountanty R...
_jr] Accounting Polides

_jr] Profit and Loss

_jr] Financial

_jr] Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
_jr] Financial Fixed Assets

_jr] Current Assets

_jr] Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
_jr] Taxation Debtors/Creditors

_-E} Pensions, Defined Contribution
_-E} Pensions, Defined Benefit

_-E} Capital and Reserves

_-E} Other Note Information

_-E} Audit Questions

(&} Transition to FRS 102

_-E} Statement of Changes in Equity
_-E} Statement of Cash Flows

m

_-E} Adjusted Profit Computation -

Disclosure

-

Do you want a note on the fact thatthe Financial Statements are produced on a Going Cancern basis?

Turnover Split would be Prejudicial?

Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site?

Did any director have an indirect interest in the company's share capital during the year?

If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation™
If the financial fixed assets were revalued someyears ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”

Director opinian not required inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page.

Do you want to show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Information page ?

MWame of the Accountant and Financial Adviser

Address line 1

Address line2

Address Line 3

Remove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ?

Remove the Auditor's Report - Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ?

how the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ?

e the Taxation and Social Securitv/Welfare Mote from the Abridaed Accounts 2

=l

EEEOOOO

m

01 E 0O E

&
Remove Statement of Changes in Equity from Abridged Accounts?

Is this company a Qualifying Entity?

Mew Compliance Database option introduced to Remove the
Statement of Changes in Equity from Abridged Accounts

Save

al =

-

Figure: To hide the Statement of Changes in Equity from Abridged Accounts select the tick box

OPTION TO HIDE THE SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS NOTE

> We have introduced a new Compliance Database option under Other Note Information > Significant

Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty, to hide the text on Significant
Accounting Judgement and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty from the abridged accounts for Companies

adopting FRS 102.
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| 'l;f Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | [_-ﬂ Database Codes

- L

Solicitors ol Significant Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
- Mumber Of Employees
- Auditors Accountants Significant Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

- Principal Activity Remove the Significant Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation from Abridged Accounts? [7]

; i #
_] ;'I'ng Notefz Text ongsignificant Accounting Judgements and Rey
+ Production Information Sourc

of Estimation Uncertainty

_T] Reporting Parameters In tfie process of applying the Company's accounting policies, which are described in Mote 3, management .
_T} Strategic Report (UK) hg& made some judgments that have significant effect on the amounts recognized in the finandal

: Directors R t tements, These also indude key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
—T} Irectors Repor stimation uncertainty at the statement of finandal position date, that have a significant risk of causing a

+ Auditor's and Accountant's R... | _ material adjustmen e carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next finandal year.

Auditor's and A tant's R terial adjustment to th i ts of ts and liabilities within th t fi il

(+} Accounting Polides 1 -
(+} Profit and Loss

[} Financial

_-E} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
_-E} Financial Fixed Assets
_-E} Current Assets

_-E} Liahilities, Provisions and Def..
_-E} Taxation Debtors /Creditors
_-E} Pensions, Defined Cantrib
_-E} Pensions, Defined Benefi
_-E} Capital and Reserves
:] Other Note Informati

¥ Significant Accounting Ju...

- Liahility Limitation Agree...
- Prior Year Adjustment
- Change in Accounting Pol...

Mew Compliance Database option Remove the
Significant Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of
Estimation from Abridged Accounts?) from the
abridged accounts and this an optional code for FRS
on 102 types of companies

[

Figure: New Compliance Database Option

Please note, if the Compliance Database option is not ticked, the user defined text will appear in the Notes
to the Abridged Financial Statements for Companies adopting FRS 102.

When the “Remove the Significant Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation from Abridged
Accounts?)” option is ticked , the Text on Significant Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation
will be hidden from the notes to the Abridged Financial Statements.
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AUDITOR'S SPECIAL REPORT-ABRIDGED (ROI) UPDATED FOR FRS 102 CITATION

» We have updated the Auditor’s Special Report —Abridged for Republic of Ireland. In Abridged accounts the
auditor’s report will appear as follows. The following disclosure is only applicable when the Company has
adopted FRS 102.

See below:

gRelate Accounts Prod
Eile View Tools Help

EC"en_*ﬁndem OfE2aef DR @9 i vA-Z-A-BIUNYXXES-O-EHHEH &~
a”“m'”a'mdge’ L \.1..%...1...2...3‘ P4 S E T i B 19 10 L 12 1 13 1 14 1150 1 16 T e
@ Nominal Reporting Groups
9 Journals
Produce Accounts INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S SPECIAL REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS
Zr"": | OF DEMONSTRATION COMPANY
2 suff i pursuant to section 356(1) and 356(2) of the Companies Act 2014
On Date: ... oo we reported as auditors of Demonstration Company to the directors of the company

on the copy of the abridged financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2016 on pages 6 fo 10 and our report
was as follows:

"We have examined :

(iy the abridged financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2016 on pages 6 to 10 which the directors of
Demonstration Company propose to annex to the annual return of the company; and

(i) the financial statements to be laid before the Annual General Meeting, which form the basis for those abridged
financial statemenis.

Respective responsibilities of directers and auditors

It is your responsibility to prepare abridged financial statemenis which comply with section 352 of the Companies
Act 2014. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion that the directors are entitied under section 352 of
the Companies Act 2014 to annex abridged financial statements to the annual return of the company and that those
abridged financial statements have been propeny prepared pursuant to sections 352 and 353 of that Act and 1o
report our opinion to you.

Disclosure of Auditor's Report for
Abridged Accounts for ROI
Companies adopting FRS 102 as
financial reporting standard.

Basis of opinion

We have carried out the procedures we consider necessary to confirm, by reference to the financial statements, that
the company is entitled to annex abridged financial statements to the annual return of the company and that the
abridged financial statements are properly prepared. The scope of our work for the purpose of this report does not
include examining or dealing with events after the date of our report on the full financial statements.

Opinicn

In our opinion the directors are entitied under section 352 of the Companies Act 2014 to annex to the annual return
of the company the abridged financial statements and those abridged financial statements have been properly
prepared pursuant to the provisions of section 353 of that Act (exemptions available to small companies).'

Other Information
On 31 March 2016 we reported as auditors of Demonstration Company to the shareholders on the company's
financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2016 to be laid before its Annual General Meeting and our report

Desktop as as follows:
Sales Ledger L]
'We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for the year ended 30th April 2016 which
Purchase Ledger comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the Accounting Policies and the related notes. The
Bank Accounts financial reporting framework th_at has been applied_ in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and accounting
standards issued by the Financial Reporting Council and promulgated by Chartered Accountants Ireland (Generally
Nominal Ledger Accepted Accounting Practice in Ireland). including FR3102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK
: and Republic of Ireland”]
Registers Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors
Audit Working Papers As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the

preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a frue and fair view and othemwise

WP Ew

Figure: Disclosure of Auditor’s Report adopting FRS 102 as financial reporting standard
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HIDE DATE FROM DIRECTORS’ REPORT, DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES AND BALANCE SHEET PAGES

> We have created an option to hide the dates from the Directors’ Report, Directors’ Responsibilities and
Balance sheet pages.

To hide the date from the Directors’ Report, Directors’ Responsibilities and Balance Sheet page select the
Compliance Database option under Reporting Parameters > Disclosure - “Do you want to hide Balance Sheet
Signatories Date on the accounts?”

“& Check Spelling | 43 Search | % Settings | ﬁﬂ Copy to Company 1.1 format | L-ﬂ Database Codes

. «-~|

- General Details F ) ) —
.. Additional Details Do you want the Income and Expenditure Account shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary pages? [ |:|
. Address Details Do you want the Detailed Income and Expenditure Account shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary [7]

- Officer Details pages?

. Member Details EC Group Accounts Ref. in Audit Report? [

- Share Capital Delails Are there Discontinued Operations this period or last period? [
i‘:;‘:rm Are the Financial Statements not produced on a Going Concern basis? [

- Number Of Employees = Do you want a note on the fact that the Financial Statements are produced on a Going Concern basis? [7]

- Auditors/Accountants

- Principal Activity Turnover Split would be Prejudicial?

- Filing Motes Does the company make its financial statements available on its weh-site?

[+} Production Information
L;} Reporting Parameters

- Presentation
|m ROl

[+} Stratedic Report (UK)

L{} Directors Report

L{} Auditor's and Accountant's R...

L{} Accounting Polides

L{} Profit and Loss

L{} Financial

._{} Intangible and Tj

._{r} Financial Fixed

Did any director have an indirect interest in the company's share capital during the year?
If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”

If the financial fixed assets were revalued someyears ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”

Director opinion not required inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page.

Do you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Information page ?

m

Remove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages ?
Remove the Auditor's Report - Spedial Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ?

Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ?

Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts 7

HSEp O O0O00ESEOOE

I= this company a Qualifying Entity?

This Compliance option will only enabled if you have entered the Balance

Sheet Signatories Date from the Dates section under the Reporting

Figure: Hide Dates from Directors’ Report, Directors’ Responsibilities Statement and Balance Sheet.

Please note, you must enter the Balance Sheet Signatories Date in the ‘Dates’ section to ensure the new
Compliance Database option will work.
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INCREASE IN THE NUMBER OF CONNECTED PARTIES TO 20

> We have increased the number of connected parties from 15 to 20. The Compliance Database now allows

for these connected parties to be defined through the “Transactions with Connected Parties” section under

Other Note Information.

New nominal codes 725.15 to 725.19, 726.15 to 726.19, 822.15 to 822.19 and 823.15 to 823.19 have also
been created. We have also updated the “Related Party Transactions” note in order to reflect this

enhancement.

E} Auditor's and Accountant's R... =
E} Accounting Polides

E} Profit and Loss

E} Financial L
E} Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
E} Financial Fixed Assets

E} Current Assets

E} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
E} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
E} Pensions, Defined Contribution
E} Pensions, Defined Benefit

E} Capital and Reserves

Li} Other Mote Information

- General Information

m

- Significant Accounting Ju...
- Period of Finandial State...
- Liability Limitation Agree...
- Prior Year Adjustment

- Change in Accounting Pol. ..

- Contingent Liabilities

- Finandial Instruments
- Transactions with Directors
Tran...

- Group Company Exempti...
- Controlling Interest
- Off-Balance Sheet Arran... =

4 Check Spelling | 44 Search

Transactions

Settings @ Copy to Company 1.1 format

Database Codes

Transactionsvith and relationship of conl

TS e | “"WIEl
Connected Party 15 Name | |
Maximum debit balance in year | 0.00|
Connected Party 16 Name | |
Maximum debit balance in year | 0.00|
Connected Party 17 Name |Demo Company |
Maximum debit balance in year | 5,000.00|
Connected Party 18 Name |Demc Company 3 |
Maximum debit balance in year | U.Uﬂl
Connected Party 19 Name |Demo Company 4] |
Maximum dehit balance in year | 0.00)
Connected Party2‘[I Name B \ |Demo Company 5 -
Maximum debit bfalance in yea \l GIUOU.Uol
Are the connecied party balances in'tge ordinary course of business ? [

Mo of Transaction with
Connected Party
increased to 20 from 15.

M

Figure: New Complinace Database option introduced to increase the number of Connected Parties.
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FIRST YEAR OF ADOPTION OF FRS 102

> We have introduced a new note for first time adoption of FRS 102. It is activated by the tick box “Is this the
first year of adoption of FRS 102” under Accounting Options in the Reporting Parameters.

K | '& Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | B Database Codes

T -
|_E}- Client Details

E} Production Information
E} Reporting Parameters

13

Accounting Options

Accounting Options
Is this company subject to the Industrial and Provident Society Acts? (ROT)

- Adopt the Companies Act 2014 7 (ROI)
- Disclosure

- Books and Records (ROI)

B EE

Follow FRS 102

Iz this the first year of adoption of FRS1027

E} Strategic Report (UK)

E} Directors Report

E} Auditor's and Accountant's R...
E} Accounting Polides

E} Profit and Loss

|£} Financial

|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
|£} Financial Fixed Assets

|£} Current Assets

|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Def...
|£} Taxation Debtors /Creditors
|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution
|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit

|£} Capital and Reserves

|£} Other Note Information

|£} Audit Questions

[+ Transition to FRS 102 iy
|£} Statement of Changes in Equity

|£} Statement of Cash Flows

E}- Adjusted Profit Computation -

Include the directors' statement as to disclosure of infformation to auditors? (ROI)

Refer to APB's Web-5ite inthe Auditor's Report forthe Description of the Scope of an Audit?

B0 HE

Detailed Profit and Loss tags are required in the Accounts?

m

Mew Compliance Database option "Is this the first year
of adoption of FRS 1027 " introduced and by default
this will be ticked

Figure: New Compliance Database option “Is this the first year of adoption of FRS 102”

Please note, this Compliance Database option will be ticked by default.

> The text is user definable under Other Note Information > Adoption of FRS 102 . The current default text is
as follows.
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Settings @ Copy to Company 1.1 format Database Codes

[ Client Details &l | Adoption of FRS102

[} Production Information

E} Reporting Parameters Adoption of FRS 102

L’fj' Strategic Report (UK) Remove the text on Adoption of FRS 102 from the Abridged Accounts? [F1

E}- Directors Report

j o Text on Adoption of FRS 102
[# Auditor's and Accountant's R...

IB' Accounting Policies This is the first set of financial statements prepared by <899, CompanyName: in accordance with -
7 accounting standards issued by the Finandal Reporting Coundl, induding FRS 102 “The Finandal Reporting
[} Profit and Loss Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” (FRS 1027). The company transitioned from

m

|£} Financial

|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
|£} Financial Fixed Assets

|£} Current Assets

|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Def...
|£} Taxation Debtors /Creditors
|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution
|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit e
|£} Capital and Reserves

Li} Other Mote Information
.. General Information Default text under Other
Mote Information for
Adoption of FRS 102

previously extant Irish[nd UK GAAP to FRS 102 as at 1 January 2014,

8| Adoption of FRS 102

- Significant Accounting Ju...
- Period of Finandial State...
- Liability Limitation Agree...
- Prior Year Adjustment

- Change in Accounting Pol...

- Contingent Liabilities
- Financial Instruments
- Transactions with Directors = ™

Figure: Default text on Adoption of FRS 102
> The note will be disclosed after the Accounting Policies with the heading “Adoption of FRS102”.

» There is also an option to remove this note from the abridged accounts
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POBAL NOTE UPDATED TO ALLOW FOR FURTHER DETAILS OF FUNDING DISCLOSURE

New text boxes have been introduced in the Compliance Database > Other Note Information > Pobal, to
allow further details of funding to be entered.

Settings @ Copy to Company 1.1 format Database Codes

E} Capital and Reserves -
Li} Other Mote Information

- General Information

- Adoption of FRS102

- Significant Accounting Ju...

- Period of Finandial State...

- Liability Limitation Agree...

- Prior Year Adjustment

- Change in Accounting Pol. ..

‘Were there POBAL Grants received during the year ?

Description the Type of Grantin Report Heading (such as Pobal Grantl |

POBAL Grant 1

Name of State Agency |De|:|artrner1t of |

Type of Funding |Grant1

- Contingent Liabilities

- Finandial Instruments Details of Funding

- Transactions with Directors
- Other Related Party Tran...
- Transactions with Conne...

- Parent Companies

- Group Company Exempti...

m

- Controlling Interest

- Off-Balance Sheet Arran...
- Post-Balance Sheet Events
- Not Going Concern

Amount | 500.00|

POBAL Grant 2

Name of State Agency Department of ..., |

- (3oing Concern
- Cash-Settled Share-Ba
- Multi-Unit Developm;

Type of Funding |Grant2 |

Details of Funding

- Sales Agreement
-- Hedges
- User-Definedilotes

q [T | v

[#} Audit Questions %

Figure: Enter the Details of Funding in the text box
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= XK (=] Trial Balance [{Jl Compliance Database Styles =| Formatted TB | @ Word [ Pages ] Refresh Pages Status

&7 Clients and Accounts

Mominal Ledger
E Mominal Reporting Groups

£ Journals

Produce Accounts

Reports

[ ¥ Client Analysis

4 staff

REE= =R Rall e RE - IR L R i vhvZv2vB|I
UNXXE ~vdvEvigy # w
D23 S g nFen G g qprdio 12 a3 140451 1@

DEMONSTRATION COMPANY
INFORMATION RELATING TO THE POBAL GRANTS
foime penod ended 298 Manca 2015

GRANT 3 A ND O THER INFORMATICN

Nam= of $tats Lgency Detalis of Funding

Type of Funding

Depagment of__ Grant 1 Funding expendRure and detals
Depamment of crm Resened from a canrntanle sompany 1,000

Paulz Gahan
for and on bahalf of
DKC

Charnered Accoumtants
3 Harmony Count
Hamony Row

Dunlin 2

Iretand

31 august 2015

% SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Information relating to the POBAL Grants
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TEXT CAPACITY INCREASED IN GRANT DETAILS SECTION

> We have increased the amount of text allowed to be entered in each line under “Deferred Income” in

Liabilities, Provisions and Deferred Income.

[#+ Client Details

- Preduction Information

- Reporting Parameters Grant 1

' Strategic Report (LK) State Department | |
- D|re7::hors Report Grant Agency | |
[ Auditor's and Accountant's R...

- Accounting Polides Type of Funding | |
' Profit and Loss Year End Amaunt | g| | gl
[#} Financial

- Intangible and Tangible Fixe... Grant 2

- Financial Fixed Assets State Department | |
- Current Assets Grant Agency | |
[=F Liabilities, Provisions and Def... |= )

Creditors < 1 Year LR | |
Creditors = 1 Year ‘fear End Amount | []| | gl
Provisions Grant 3

State Department | |

- Taxation Debtors/Creditors

[+ Pensions, Defined Contribution Grant Agency | |
- Pensions, Defined Benefit Frenat Bty | |
[+ Capital and Reserves

- Other Mote Information Year End Amount | U| | Ul
- Audit Questions Grant 4

- Transition ta FRS 102 State Department | |
[} Statement of Changes in Equity —

- Statement of Cash Flows Grant Agency | |
- adjusted Profit Computation Type of Funding | | E
[#} Overall Certificate (ROL) BN [T | »
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INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETY ACTS (ROI)

» We have updated the text on the statement of responsibilities (ROI) for companies’ subject to the
Industrial and Provident Society Acts (ROIl). The statement will read as “The Industrial and Provident

Societies Acts, 1893 to 2014” instead of “The Industrial and Provident Societies Acts, 1893 to 1978”.

Please note, from Accounting options “Is this company subject to the Industrial and Provident Society Acts?
(ROI)” and from disclosure “Text on the Statement of Responsibilities (ROI)” should be ticked simultaneously.

Figure: The Industrial and Provident Societies Acts,1893 to 1978 changed to The Industrial and Provident Societies

STATEMENT OF COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES

+ffor the year ended 31 December 2015

The Industrial and Provident Societies Acts, 1893 to 2014 require the Committee of management to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the society and of the
surplus or deficit of the society for that period. The Committee of management is responsible for preparing the
financial statements in accordance with accounting standards generally accepted in Ireland.

In preparing those financial statements, the board are required to:

- select suitable accounting pelicies and then apply them consistently.

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent.

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company
will continue in business.

The board confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements.

The board is responsible to ensure that the Society keeps proper books of account which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the society and to enable them to ensure the financial statements are
prepared in accordance with accounting standards generally accepted in Ireland and comply with the Irish Industrial
and Provident Societies Acts, 1593 to 201 4_|

They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Signed on behalf of the board

Date:

Acts,1893 to 2014
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NEW OPTION CREATED TO SHOW THE BREAKDOWN OF INCOME / SALES IN TURNOVER NOTE

> We have created a new Compliance Database Option “Show Income analysis on Turnover Note?” under
Turnover in Profit and Loss.

'& Check Spelling | &% Search | S Settings | _i%;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | L} Database Codes

& &

[+} Client Details | Turnover

E} Production Information 1

E} Reporting Parameters Turnover

IB Strategic Report (UK) I Show Income analysis an Turnover Note? I

E}- Directors Report

: 1st Geographic Market (ROI i
[ Auditor's and Accountant's R... arap (RoD |Repub||c of Ireland vl
[+ Accounting Policies iXBRL Tag fer st Geegraphic Market (RO |uk-countries:Ireland -
=) Profitand Lass 2nd Geographic Market |Euro|:|e |
- Discontinued Operations iXBRL Tag for 2nd Geographic Mark |ie-mmmon:RestEuropeOutsideIr... vl
- Business Combinations 3rd Geographic Market |Rest of the World |
- Text on Operating Profit L ) )
) = iXBRL Tag for 3rd Geographic Mafket (ROT) |ie—commor1:RestWorIdDutsideIreI... v|
- Exceptional tems
- Directors' Remuneration Text on Turnover
- Auditor's Remuneration -
- Employees and Remuner...
- Exceptional Provisions
Lﬂ' Financial
|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. .. -
|£} Financial Fixed Assets /

E}- Current Assets . i
: Mew Compliance Database option

E}- Liahilities, Provisions and Def... . -
! ] ) Show Income analysis on Turnover
[} Taxation Debtors/Creditors L4 Mote 7"

|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution

|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit

|£} Capital and Reserves

|£} Other Note Information

E}- Audit Questions %

Figure: New Compliance Database option to show Income analysis on Turnover note
If this Compliance Database option is ticked the breakdown of Sales will appear in the turnover note.

Now user can rename the nominal code on the nominal ledger and that description will appear on the
nominal ledger and the same will appear on the ‘Turnover’ note.

For e.g. Nominal Code 001.01 has been changed to ROI Sales, 002.05 has been changed to EURO Sales and
003.08 REST OF THE WORLD Sales.
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=| Formatted TB %+ ShowyHide Codes | 6 Year View

Demonstration Company - 25th March 2016

&3 Clients and Accounts
a Mominal Ledger

E Mominal Reporting Groups
£ Journals O |Rorsales .|
& Produce Accounts
Reports

| ¥ Client Analysis

4 staff

Suppress |None hd

C... | Description l..| Group | 2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013 | 2012 |2__|,
001 Sales PL Sales 0.00 -34,73.. -37,3%... -37,18... -30,.

0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Q0101 | 0.00 0.00  0.00
Account Description 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
o.00 fa.00 o0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

Edit Nominal

Account Code

Copy from Code

Year End Code

Default PostingType (™ pebit @ Credit

Bank Account ]

Renaming oeruminaI
Code from Nominal
Ledger

Reporting Code | j

Default Posting Type % Dehit = Credit

Detailed PEL iXBRL tag |

0.00 0.00 0.00
Registers 0.00 0.00  0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
Working Papers

0.00 0.00 0.00
o.00 a.00 0.00

gccccocooocogcocococoo

CashFlowIncDecCas... Secondary
CashFlowNetDebtRe... Cash flow for net debt recondiliation - co... Secondary
|EnthEde Enuity charshalders' finds Secopdary

Cash flow increasefdecrease in cash curr...

6 Year View -

> |d

Nominal Ledger Demonstration Company - 29th March 2016

Comparatives

&3 Clients and Accounts Suppress |ZeroBalances | ¥
5] nominal Ledger Code | Description ... Group | 2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013 | 2012 2.
ﬁ Mominal Reporting Groups
£ Journals 001.01  ROI Sales .
EI Produce Accounts '002.05 FURO Sales - Sales a.00 -200.00 a.00 a.00 o000 0.
" 003.08  REST OF THE WORLD Sales . Sales a.00 -£00.00 a.00 a.00 o000 0.
Reports 00 Opening stock BL Cosls.. 1350, 852%. 117, 000 0.00 0.00
|3 client Analysis 113 Dumping v COSES..  0.00 20,02.. 21,35.. 21,75.. 135 O
4 staff 121 Closing stock PLL Costs... 0.00 -125,9... -82,22... -12,17... 0.00 0.00
301 Wages and salaries P/L Admin... 0.00 7,241,... 8,734,... 8,081,... 7,20... 0.00
302 Directors' remuneration P/L Admin... 0.00 0.00 103,6... 127,1.. 450,... 0.00
303 Employer's NIJPRSI contributions P Admin... 0.00 466,5.. 915,4.. 8155.. 1,11.. 0.00
305 Staff defined contribution pension costs~ P/L Admin... 0.00 80,81.. 48,63.. 26,86... 47,9... 0.00
7 Directors' fees P/L Admin... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,4... 0.00
MNominal Code 9 Staff training P Admin... 0.00 98,16.. 144,6.. 167,3.. 152,.. 0.00
Renamed 2 Rent & Rates w Admi.. — 0.00 9111.. 1,011,.. 1,828.. 236.. O...
Redund. i e Admii... 0.00 327.6.. 99.88.. a.00 o000 0.
Desktop 325 Compliance Health & Safety e Admii... 0.00 79.83.. 211,8.. 1982.. 556.. O...
326 Insurance P/L Admin... 0.00 542,5.. 703,6.. 848,1.. 348,... 0.00
Bank Accounts 330 Hau: e Admii... 0.00 2216,.. 1,379.. 1,355.. O0.00 0.
Nominal Ledger 331 Light and heat P Admin... 0.00 406,4.. 364,3.. 338,3.. 393,... 0.00
332 Cleaning P Admin... 0.00 5,522.00 7,779.00 7,393.00 23,3... 0,00
HEEe e e 334 Repairs and maintenance P/L Admin... 0,00 1,580,... 1,405,.. 1,364,... 1,63... 0.00
Registers 336 Bags & Tags e AdM ..t 0.00 280,0... 4816.. 96,62.. 18%.. O
_ :; ::lnting.,.posmge and stationery PiL Admin... 0.00 229,8... 365,6.. 324,6... 318,... 0.00
i vertising P/L Admin... 0.00 61,43... 109,1.. 152,4.. 236,... 0.00
2 ||345 Telephone PL Admin... 0.00 140,3... 303,5.. 266,7.. 218,... 0.00 -

[ SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Nominal Code renamed, this will appear in the turnover note in break down basis
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CHARITY NUMBER ADDED IN COMPLIANCE DATABASE FOR COMPANIES LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

> We have created a field “Charity Number” in Additional Details under Clients Details for the Company

Limited by Guarantee.

=} Client Details
- General Details

- Address Details

- Officer Details

- Share Capital Details
- Banker

- Solicitors

- Mumber Of Employees
- Auditors/Accountants
- Principal Activity

L’;} Production Information
E} Reporting Parameters
E} Strategic Report (UK)

E} Directors Report

E}- Accounting Polides
[#} Profit and Loss
[} Finandal

E}- Finandal Fixed Assets
[#F Current Assets

E}- Taxation Debtors/Creditors

E}- Pensions, Defined Benefit

B Additional Details

E} Auditor's and Accountant's R...

E}- Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..

E}- Liabilities, Provisions and Def...

E}- Pensions, Defined Contribution

Additional Details
(4

Small

m

g g
3 o
@

EOE OE ]

Parent Company Mame

Parent of Largest Group in which Results
are Consolidated

Country of Incorporation of Parent of
Largest Group in which Results are
Consolidated

Ultimate Parent Entity or Con

Address of Ultimate Parent Entity or
Controlling Party

Is the Controlling Party the Ultimate Controlling Party?

Subject to Multi-Unit Developments Act?

roup Accounts? CA 2014 Company Type |CLG
Charity Number b_z:,qssjgg|
‘ansactions with Group
| Cash Flow Statement? [
Country of Incorparation Fellow Subsidiaries Companies try of Incorporation | =

—

Charity Number is only
applicable for Company
Limited By Guarantee

T —

Figure: Field for the Charity Number for Company Limited by Guarantee only.

The charity number entered in the Compliance Database, will now appear on the Directors and Other

Information page.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS/MEMBERS’ FUNDS

» Companies Limited by Shares will now refer to “Shareholders’ Funds” for companies adopting FRS102.

This will appear on the “Contents Page”, “Balance Sheet” page and Notes to the financial statements.

Produce Accounts Demonstration Cnmpany 31st December 2015

ﬂchen-tsand.ﬁ.cmunts DEE&&E|E@|=@?9MB| i wh s PZ--B T
ﬁNomlnalLedger LIN 3 x:E v@vv@v E

ﬁ Nominal Reporting Groups 2o 3 i 5cngr o e gur g3 dd g5 1 i

£ Journals
Produce Accounts
5 Pz
Reports w
) . Directors and Other Informatk k-

| ¥ Client Analysis reciars & s =

a Staff Dir= ctors’ Riepart 4
Dirs ctors” Responsibilities SEtemeant 5
Ind =p=ndsnt Audior's Report G
Profit and Loss Account T
Balance Sheet E
Reconciliaion of Shareholders” Funds a8

‘ | W —

Cash Flow Statement 10
Motes to the Finandal Statements 11-12

I
Contents Page of Company Limited by
Shares adopting FRS 102

|8 SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure : Contents Page of Company Limited by Shares adopting FRS 102
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& Clients and Accounts OFFE2Sa0) 0E =8¢ e vi vhaviZva~B I
EjNom!nalLedger. LTN-K' "=E vsgvv@v i -
1] Nominal Reporing Groups DL 20304 15 B 78 G D LD 12 103 14 115 1 16
7] Journals
5] Produce Accounts Demonstration Company
Reports BALANCE SHEET
Ij' Client Analysis e 2015 204
a Staff Notes £ £
Cumant Asssts
Dentors € 15101 59344
Cash and cash equivaknts 139,783 30415
154 584 99759
Craditors | Amounts falling dus w ithin ona year T [155,584) (99,759)
Nst Cumrsnt Liabinties 1000} -
Total Assats kess Cumrant LiabMies [1.e00) -
| F———LLILLLLL A -
Capitsl and Reseres
Desktop Frof and Loss Acoount il {1.808) .
Bank Accounts ShETENOIBEE’ FUNGE 11000} -
Hominal Ledger
Approvedby thebomrdon o and signed on its bahalf by:
Registers Ray Rogars Richis McMahon
Diractor Diractor
Working Papers
: Jﬂﬁ E Faa
=

SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Balace Sheet Page shows Shareholders’ Funds for Company Limited by Shares under FR$102

Company
Motes to the Financial Statement where
Company is limited by shares and
15. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS Aug 15
€
Laoss for the period (3,495)
N et proceeds of equity ordinary share issue 100
N et addition to shareholders' funds (3,395)

16. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
The company had no material ¢ apital commitments at the period-ended 31 August 2015.

17. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND TRANSACTIONS

There are no employee's in the year end 31st August 2015 and no directors remuneration was paid.

Figure: Notes to the Financial Statement shows Movements in Shareholders’ Funds for Company Limited by shares adopting FRS
102
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» Companies Limited by Guarantee will now refer to “Members’ Funds” for companies adopting FRS102.

This will appear on the “Contents Page”, “Balance Sheet” page and Notes to the financial statements.

Produce Accounts Demonstration Company - 31st December 2015

43 Clients and Accounts DEE&&Q|D@|-ﬁQ‘9NE| 7 "ﬁ"ﬁvavBI
Nom!naILedger. -[_]-N_x, K.E VEvv@v# -
% Mominal Reporting Groups Lt 1311 1B 178 110 10 111102113114 115116

7] Journals

Produce Accounts Demonstration Company

Reports CONTENTS

[ F client Analysis

4 staff Feas
Directors and CAber Inbmatbn 3
Directors Report 4
Direcanrs Responsbimies SEiement 5
Indeg Endent AuRors Repon 6
INGOME 3N EXpEnaRl e AZCount 7

Balance Shest 8

Feconclistbn of Membes® Funds

_ -
Casn Flow Stztement 10
ot 10 1he Fhancel SEkments 11-13
A (g A Contents Page of Company Limited by

Grantee adopting FRS 102

SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure : Contents Page of Company Limited by Guarantee adopting FRS 102
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7 Journals
Reports
4 staff

49 clients and Accounts
a Mominal Ledger
E Mominal Reporting Groups

Produce Accounts

| ¥ Client Analysis

[_IN!'K,E v@vv@v#v

a2 3G S G T G g (gt a2 0314145146

Demonstration Company
BALANCE SHEET

a5 51 De Mo 015,

Crediiars: Amounts falling dus within one year 7 (1EEE2Y) (zE7EE
Ked Curmeat L labiibies 11,000
Total Asseds less Current L iabiles (1,000

Resarves
FYDME 870 SXPENC LS & AT0UT (1,008

I Members” Funds 1000 - I

- —_
T - II I e bosrd on and signad on Hs bahaf by:
Recent Clients P Raors ok Woataban

N2 = N=R- Rl RE M- I G vi vheZvbvB]

14.

STATUS
The liability of the members is limited.

Every member of the company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the event of its being
wound up while they are members or within one year thereafter for the payment of the debts and liabilities of
the company contracted before they ceased to be members and the costs, charges and expenses of winding
up and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributors among themselves such amount as may be
required, not exceeding € 2.

15.

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN MEMBERS' FUNDS Aug 15

€
Deficit for the period (3,495)
Met proceeds of equity ordinary share issue 100

MNet addition to members' funds (3,395)

16.

17.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
The company had no material capital commitments at the period-ended 31 August 2015.
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND TRANSACTIONS

There are no employee's in the year end 31st August 2015 and no directors remuneration was paid.

15

Figure: Notes to the Financial Statement shows Movements in Members’ Funds for Company Limited by Gurantee adopting FRS

102
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CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION TEXT IS NOW EDITABLE UNDER FRSSE 2015 AND 2008 FOR BOTH ROI & UK

» We have modified the Capital Commitments field under Capital and Reserves in the Compliance Database.
The user can enter or edit the text on capital commitments or statement on no capital commitments for all
types of Companies (ROI/ UK) adopting the financial reporting standards FRSSE 2015 and FRSSE 2008.

f Check Spelling | 38 Search | 5 Settings

L Client Details Capital Contribution
[} Production Information

E} Reporting Parameters

E} Strategic Report (UK)

E} Directors Report

E} Auditor's and Accountant's R...
E} Accounting Polides

E} Profit and Loss

E} Financial

E} Intangible and Tangible Fixe...
E} Financial Fixed Assets

E} Current Assets

E} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
E} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
E} Pensions, Defined Contribution
E} Pensions, Defined Benefit

Li} Capital and Reserves

- Share Capital

- Share Premium

- Equity-Settled Share-Bas...
- Reserves

Text on distributable Capital Contributian
4

During the «020.TSYrPd# a nonreturnable capital contribution of "
«999, CURREMNCYSYMBOL »«000, CapContRec. 1+ was received from
......................................................... The amount is distributable in future periods, subject to

the provisions of the «0120. TSActsOrders,

m

User can enter the text on
distributable Capital Contribution

- Financial Commitments

! | Capiital Contribution
- Subordinated Loan
Lﬂ' Other Note Information
|£} Audit Questions

[} Transition to FRS 102 -

Figure: User define text box Capital Contribution
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT- ACQUISITIONS/ DISCONTINUED OPERATION ACTIVITY PAGE UPDATED

> We have updated the “Profit and Loss Account- Acquisitions / Discontinued Operation Activity” page
where it was showing “Income” instead of “Turnover”.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT — ACQUISITIONS/ DISCONTINUED ACTIVITIES NOW APPEARS CORRECTLY

» The Profit and Loss Account -Acquisitions / Discontinued Activities would not show when not applying
FRSSE.

This will now be generated where required if the option is selected in the Compliance Database.

CREDITORS NOTE UPDATED TO REMOVE REFERENCE NUMBER

> We have updated the ‘Creditors’ note where a reference number was incorrectly appearing for Directors’
Transactions when there was no note.

ACCUMULATED LOSS NO LONGER APPEARING INCORRECTLY

> We have updated the Profit and Loss Account page where retained profit brought forward was showing
correctly but an accumulated loss was appearing incorrectly under profit for the year.

| RESERVES NOTE UPDATED TO SHOW THE MOVEMENT OF CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION

> We have updated the ‘Reserves’ note to show the movement in the capital contribution reserve correctly.

| INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FRS 102 TRANSITIONAL CHANGES UPDATED

> We have updated the “Income and Expenditure Account FRS 102 Transitional Changes” note. The amounts
in the “Other Income” group were not showing. This has now been resolved.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ADMIN EXPENSES PAGES UPDATED

> We have updated the “Supplementary Information Administrative Expenses Analysis” and “Supplementary
Information Administrative Expenses Analysis - by Cost Centres” pages as the “Administrative Expenses
Analysis” was not showing the correct breakdown.

CHANGE IN BALANCE SHEET PAGE FOR AUDIT EXEMPT IRISH COMPANIES

» We have updated the balance sheet page for audit-exempt Irish Companies adopting CA2014. The
paragraph — (e) will now read as follows:

(e) the company has relied on the specified exemption contained in section 352 Companies Act 2014; the company has
done so on the grounds that it is entitled to the benefit of that exemption as a small company and confirm that the abridged
Financial Statements have been properly prepared in accordance with section 353 Companies Act 2014.
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GROSS PROFIT PERCENTAGE WITH % SIGN INTRODUCED IN SUPPLEMENTARY PAGES

» We have amended the Supplementary Information Trading Statement pages to show the gross profit
percentage with a % symbol under Gross Profit.

We have also amended the Supplementary Information Trading Statements to show the gross profit
percentage to one decimal place

Demonstration Company

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TRADING STATEMENT

for the period ended 29 March 2015

Mar 15 Mar 14
Schedule € €
Sales 34,735,714 37,391,249
Cost of sales 1 (19,981,188) (21,283,230)
Gross profit 14,754,526 16,108,019
Gross profit Percentage > 42.5% 43 1%
Owerhead expenses (21,834,165) (31,169,162)
Exceptional items - 6,864,613
(7,079,639) (8,196,530)
Miscellaneous income and changes in 3 4,546,190 6,321,317
investments
Net loss (2,533,449) (1,675,213)

Gross Profit Percentage (%)

Figure: Gross prfit Percentage with % sign in Supplementary Trading Statement

SPACE ADDED IN DIRECTORS AND OTHER INFORMATION PAGE

» We have updated the Directors and Other Information page by adding a space between the header of the
page and the first director’s name.

CURRENT ASSET INVESTMENT NOTE UPDATED

> We have updated the ‘Current Asset Investment’ note as the current assets investment was not appearing
on the notes to the financial statements when an amount was posted.
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TURNOVER NOTE ISSUE RELATING TO ROl COMPANIES WITH FOREIGN SALES

» We have updated the ‘Turnover’ note to resolve an issue appearing when only foreign sales were posted
by ROI Companies. The accounts were producing “Republic of Ireland” as the geographical market however
there was no posting against the sales nominal code grouping 001 to 001.14.

BALANCE SHEET FRS 102 TRANSITIONAL CHANGES NOTE UPDATED

» We have updated the ‘Balance Sheet FRS 102 Transition’ note. After the figure of net liabilities, a double
line was appearing.

STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES PAGE UPDATED WHEN FRS 102 IS ADOPTED

»We have updated the “Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses/Statement of Comprehensive
Income” when FRS 102 is adopted the disclosure will be shown as below:

L Relate Accounts Proc

File View Tools Help
BNE= =j [E Trial Balance [fj] Compliance Database =| Formatted TB | g Word [J] Pages

Produce Accounts Demeo Company - Group Accounts 31st January 2015

&3 Clients and Accounts DEEE&EEHD @|E@@9Aﬂal g v&vévgv
EﬂNominalLedger EN_xa x:E v?gvv@v £ -

18] Nominal Reporting Groups L 2 3 A S g L B G At A A2 0430 4115 11

] Journals

El| Produce Accounts

Reports

| ]‘ Client Analysis
8 sef Demo Company

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND

LOSSES 3
Disclosure of Consolidated [ forthe year ended 31 January 2015

Statement of Total

Recognised Gains and

215 2014
Losses where company " < <
has adopted FRS 102 a5 restated
“ Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 2,004,964 1,888 988
F Total mmprehensive income relating to the year 2,004,964 1,888 588
| Prior year adjustment 10 (780,000} {720,000}
Nominal Led: Luph&:*mpremg\elm since last annual 1214964 1,098 589
Recent Clients
Registers
Working Papers D
2 ) [ = a s -
TP E i~ m b

|_& SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses for Companies adopted FR$102
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DEFAULT DISCLOSURE OPTIONS IN COMPLIANCE DATABASE UPDATED
> In the Compliance Database, the following Compliance Database options will be now un-ticked by default.

1. “If the tangible fixed assets were re-valued some years ago, tick the box: “Cost or Valuation” — will be
un-ticked by default.

2. “If the financial assets were re-valued some years ago, tick the box: “Cost or Valuation” — will be un-
ticked by default.

'& Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Company 1.1 format | B Database Codes

jp— —_— L
E}- Preduction Information
H -~
EC Group Accounts Ref. in Audit Report? [
Cash Flow Statement Required? [
Arethere Discontinued Operations this period or last period? [l
Are the Financial Statements not produced on a Going Concern bhasis? [l
i - Dates
: ) Do you want a note on the fact that the Financial Statements are produced on a Going Concern basis? [
[+ Strategic Report (UK)
E}- Directors Report Turnover Split would be Prejudicial? [l i
[} Auditor's and Accountant's R...
E}- Accounting Policies Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site? [
IB Profit and Loss £ Did any director have an indirect interestin the company's share capital during the year? [F]
+} Financial
L;} ) ) ) If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation™ [
[} Intangible and Tangible Fixe. ..
IB Finandal Fixed Assets If the financial fixed assets were revalued someyears ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation” [
E}- Current Assets Director opinion not required inthe Finandial Fixed Asset (continued ) page. [l
IB Liabilties, Provisions and Def... Do you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Informatjon page ? [ E
[} Taxation Debtors/Creditors
: ) : ) -
4} Pensions, Defined Contribution Remove the signatory details from Profitand Loss pages [
|_f]- Pensions, Defined Benefit Remove the Auditor's Report - Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts [
+}- Capital and Reserves
L;} . ] Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating prgfit note ? [
[} Other Note Information
IB Audit Questions Hide the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ? [
IB Trangition to FRS 102 | | Remove Statement of Changes in Equity from Abridged Accounts? [l
+} Statement of Changes in Equi
L:j ; shgl quity Is this company a Qualifying Entity? B\ =
‘B Statement of Cash Flows By default these 2 Compliance i
[+ Adjusted Profit Computation = || < | | Database options will be un-ticked  »

Figure: 2 Compliance Database option will be un-ticked by default
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH FRS 102 IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES UPDATED

» For Companies adopting FRS 102 for the first time, the “Statement of Compliance” will now show as
follows.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2015

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Demonstration| Company is a company limited by shares incorperated in the Republic of Ireland.
2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 30 June 2015 have been prepared on the going
concern basis and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in Ireland and Irish statute
comprising the Companies Act 2014 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued by the Financial Reporting Council. These
are the company's first set of financial statements prepared in accordance with FRS 102 (see note 4 for an
explanation of the transition)

Figure: Statement of Compliance for companies adopting FR$102

RECONCILIATION OF SHAREHOLDER’S FUND IN INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

> Independent Auditor’s Report will not now show the “reconciliation of shareholder’s funds / statement of
changes in equity” page, if the page does not exist in the set of accounts.

|CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS GROUP COMPANIES’ DEBTORS NOTE ISSUE RESOLVED

» We have updated the “Debtors- Holding Company” note. The debtors note was not appearing correctly
for Northern Ireland Companies if FRS 102 was un-ticked and the period start date changed to 31/12/2014
from 01/01/2015.

|SHOW THE SECOND SIGNATORY

» We had updated the “Income and Expenditure” page. The second signatory was not showing on the
“Income and Expenditure” page while producing a set of accounts where the Industrial and Provident Society
Acts are adopted (ROI Only).
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RESOLVED THE TRANSITIONAL ADJUSTMENT NOTE

» We have resolved an issue relating to transitional adjustments. An amount was appearing on the
“Reconciliation on Transition to FRS 102” note, under “effect of transition”, however there was no posting.

Demo Company
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

for the year ended 31 December 2015
4, RECONCILIATIONS ON TRANSITION TO FRS 102

BALANCE SHEET - ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Atfl January 2014 At 31 December 2014
As Effect of As As Effect of As
previousl L transition restated previously transition restated
stated
€ € € € €
Fixed Assets
Tangible
assets 5,915,747 - 5,915,747 5,510,653 - 5,510,693
Financial
assets 2,126,512 - 2,126,512 2126512 - 2,126,512
8,042 259 - 8,042 259 7,637,205 - 7,637,205
No transitional amount
posted , column sets
should be blank. (ii) 1,900,658 - 1,900,658 2,049 437 - 2,049 437
CEDToTS 5,672,781 - 5,672,781 7,322 231 - 7,322 231
Cash at bank
and in hand 1,446,743 - 1,446,743 694,242 - 694,242
9,020,182 - 9,020,182 10,065,910 - 10,065,910
Creditors:
Amounts falling
due within one
year (i) (1,275,851) - (1,275,851) (1,140,340) - (1,140,5340)
Net Current
Assets 7,744 331 - 7,744 331 8,925,070 - 5,925,070
Total Assets
less Current
Liabilities 15,766,590 - 15,786,590 16,562 275 - 16,562,275
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CLUB FORMAT

ISSUES RESOLVED IN RELATION TO USER DEFINED POLICIES / ACCRUALS / USER DEFINED NOTES

» The user defined notes will now be produced correctly and are moveable in the notes to the financial
statements.

See below:
5 Client Details I User-Defined Notes
[+} Production Information
[+} Reparting Parameters Use-Defined Note 1
[z Auditor's/Accountant's Report User-Defined Note 1 Required?

[} Accounting Policies

Heading forthe Note

[+} Intangible Fixed Assets Insurance |
[+ Current Assets Text for the Note
[z} Tangible Fixed Assets Insurance cover is in place for all categories specified by the Registration of Clubs {Accounts) Regulations (NI) 1997, A

[+} Fixed Asset Investments
[} Creditors = 1 Year

[} Creditors
[+} Reserves -

[+ Capital and Current Accounts y Do you require Columns of Current and Comparative Amounts with Totals? (]
(=} Other Note Information

L. [T —— Description for Line 1 of Current and Comparative Amounts | |
[+} Deferred Income Line 1 Current and Comparative Amounts | D.DD| | D.DD|

%} Adjusted Profit Computation

Description for Line 2 of Current and Comparative Amounts | |

Figure: Text entered in the User defined Notes under Other Note Information

See below:

13. REVALUATION RESERVE Dec 15
At 1 April 2015 24 857
Other movements (556)

User defined text on the notes
to the financial statement

\

ecember 2015 24,301

rre—revaluation surplus arose on the revaluation of the Club House Complex at New Holm Park,
Ballinahonemore Road, Armagh. This revaluation surplus will be released to the profit and loss account
annually in line with the depreciation charge on the property.

14. CREDITORS Dec 15 Mar 15

Amounts falling due after more than one year

oans 1,764 3,961
ther long term loan 21,560 24 306

23,324 28,267

.
15. INSURANCE|

Insurance cover is in place for all categories specified by the Registration of Clubs {Accounts) Regulations
(N1} 1997.

Figure: User defined text on the notes to the financial statement
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» We have created a new note ‘Accruals’ in the notes to the financial statements.

See below:

&3 Clients and Accounts

a Mominal Ledger

E Mominal Reporting Groups
£ Journals

& Produce Accounts
Reports

j‘ Client Analysis

4 staff

¥

OPFE2a0|lB = 8¢9 e

-3

~h-2-2-BlIUnxxE-O-E-EH s

E‘|.2.|.3‘|.4.|.5‘|.5.|.7.|.g.|.9.|.1g.|‘11-|-12-|-]_3-|-14-|w15-|-15-“

Cash on hand 733 676
Cash at Bank
Bank/building society balances 3,456 7.257
Cash on hand and Bank Balance 4,189 7.933
7. Bank Overdraft Dec 15 Mar 15
Bank of Ireland No 1 Account 293 -
Bank of Ireland Lottery Account 79 71
Bank of Ireland Bar Account 4,636 3,247
Bank loan < 1 year 3,019 3.020
Bass Loan - short term - 1,267
8,027 7,605
8. ACCRUALS Dec 15 Mar 15
Accruals 5,102 5,624
9. PAYE & NIC
The PAYE reference number of the club is 916/T7&71
10. VAT
The VAT reference number of the club is 575 5519 09
1. SUBSCRIPTIONS
Dec 15 Mar 15
Number Number
Full membership 25 25
Youth membership 87 70
House membership 9 8
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» User- Defined policies entered under Accounting Policies in the Compliance Database will appear on the

“Accounting Policies”

[z} Client Details

[} Production Information

.ﬂ- Reporting Parameters

[ Auditor'sfAccountant's Repart
(= Accounting Polides

i... Basis of Preparation

Turn

- FENsIons

- Depredation
- Investment Properties
. Professional Services WIP
£} Intangible Fixed Assets
[ Current Assets
[} Tanghble Fixed Assets
[} Fixed Asset Investments
|} Creditors > 1 Year
[} Creditors
|} Reserves
[} Capital and Current Accounts
[} Other Note Information
[} Deferred Income
%+ Adjusted Profit Computation

" page.

User-Defined Policies

User-Defined Policy 1
User-Defined Policy 1 Required?

User Defined Policy 1 |

Heading forthe Policy

Text for the Policy

Sales represents the total invoice value, exduding value added tax, of sales made during the year. -

llsg‘r—Deﬁned Policy 2
User-Defined Policy 2 Required?

Heading forthe Paolicy User Defined Policy 2 |

Text for the Palicy

Bar Supplies represents the sale of alcoholic and other beverages to third parties net of VAT, -

Figure: User Defined Policy in the Compliance Database section

Accounting Policies page:

Principal Accounting Policies

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards. A summary of the more
important accounting policies adopted by the club are set out below

Basis of accounting
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

The cost of tangible fixed assets is their purc hase cost, together with any incidental cost of acguisition.

Depreciation is calculated so as to write off the cost of tangible fixed assets, less their estimated residual values, over
the expected useful economic lives of the assets concemed. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are

Club House Complex -

Playing Field

Fixtures & Fittings -

Equipment

Leasing

2% Straight Line
- 2% Straight Line
20% Reducing Balance
- 20% Reducing Balance

Rentals payable under operating leases are dealt with in the and expenditure Account as incurred over the period of
the rental agreement.

Stocks

Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Where necessary, provision is made for obsolete,
slow moving and defeciive stock

User Defined Policy 1
Sales represents the total invoice value, excluding value added fax, of sales made during the year.

User Defined Policy 2
Bar Supplies represents the sale of alcoholic and other beverages to third parties net of VAT,

Figure: User defined policy disclosed in the Accounting Policy Page
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CHARITY FORMAT

NEW COMPLIANCE DATABASE OPTION INTRODUCED

» We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Do you want Income analysed in Operating
Statement supplementary information?” in Accounts Disclosure Parameters under Reporting Parameters.

Check Spelling | 44 Search Settings @ Copy to Charity 1.0 format Database Codes

|_E}- Client Details
E} Production Information
E} Reporting Parameters
.l Dates
E} Directors' Report
|£} Auditor's and Accountant's Reparts
|£} Accounting Polides
|£} Operating Profit
|£} Financial
|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
|£} Financial Fixed Assets
|£} Current Assets
|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Deferr...
|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution
|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit
[+ Capital
|£} Other Note Information
E}- Audit Questions

Accounts Disclosure Parameters

‘

Accounts Disclosure Parameters —
Show Charity's Name and Address an the Cover Page?

Show Charity Registration Number on the Cover Page for full Financial Statements?

‘When Charity Registration Mumber appears on the Cover Page, show on top (not bottom) right?

m

Include Directors and Other Information pagein Abridged Accounts?
Show Bankers and Solicitors in Directors and Other Infformation pagein Abridged Accounts?
Show Movement of Reserve on Income and Expenditure Accounts ? (Mot required by law)

Use Trustee and Other Information instead of Reference and Administrative Information ?

Show as Trustees instead of Directars inthe accounts ?
Do youwant the supplementary pages printed?

Do youwant the supplementary infarmation combined without schedules?

Do you want Income analysed in Operating Statement supplementary information?

Do youwant Directors' Remuneration shown separately in the supplementary pages?
EC Group Accounts Ref. in Audit Report?

Show Cash Flow Statement as per FRS 102,

Discontinued Operations and Acquisitions NoteRequired?

Going Concern Mote Reguired?

OO0OO0O0DO0OEEEOO0OoO0DOO0OE S

Turnover Split would be Prejudicial?

- ' e ' C - 1 e T 1

Mew Compliance Database
| T | ¥

Option introduced in Charity
Format

Figure: New Compliance Database option in Charity Format
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If the Compliance Database option is ticked the income analysis appears in the Operating Statement in the
supplementary information pages.

Produce Accounts Demonstration Charlty Company - 31st March 2016

&3 Clients and Accountz DR 0 0E =8¢ e vo wvhvZ-B-B1
Mominal Ledger
| ° UNXXEvdy@EviEy =~
ﬁ NOI‘HIFIE|RE|JOF1]FIQGI’OU|:IS lrnzrnZng i 5ing g godpdapr g3 gda 51y
£ Journals
e
7] Comparative Journals
Produce Accounts
Reports Demonstration Chanty Compamy
po {4 company Bmild by guerandes. not heving a s hare capitl)
[ # Client Analysis SUPFLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OpaEiing StEkemeant
a Staff for Me jear ended 31 Mach 2016
2018 2015
£ £
Incoms
cins 50 -
Publkations & Medl 198 -
Subscriplions 1503554 -
Ferial Income 2097 -
ctrer Income 6353 -
420282 -
Exp=nses
Wages and s2Enes 2577 -
Renl payanke 1445 -
s rEnce 5154 -
Cas and eledtie 18,156 -
Cleaning 5658 -
Repalrs and malnlemnce €308 - |:|
Printing. pestEge and smtnery TE42 -
Books, Papes & Mag 125 -
Tekphone 3530 -
Wenshe 383 -
Wizlor e penges 3297 -
Corfersnzes o) - -
— f et mimmnianns ian
PPE-WE

|8 SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Income Analysis in Supplementary Information page.
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|APPROVAL NOTE NOW AVAILABLE IF CHARITIES REGULATORY AUTHORITY (CRA) NUMBER IS ENTERED

» We have updated the notes on the “Approval of Financial Statements” in ROI charity accounts. If the

Charities Regulatory Authority number alone is entered in the Compliance Database (i.e. no CHY number

entered), the “Approval of Financial Statement” note will produce.

Check Spelling | 44 Search

N

=} Client Details
- General Details

- Address Details

- Officer D
- Banker
- Solicitors
- Mumber Of Employees

- Auditors/Examiners

- Principal Activity

L’;} Production Information

E} Reporting Parameters

E} Directors' Report

E} Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
E} Accounting Polides

E} Operating Profit

E} Financial
E} Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
E} Financial Fixed Assets

|£} Current Assets

|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Deferr...
|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution

|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit

[+ Capital
|£} Other Note Information
E}- Audit Questions

etails

Additional Details

5

Country of Incorporation |Irelar1d

Suarantee?

lies Acts?

g transactions with Group

ng a Cash Flow Statement?

Charity Numbers

Charity registration in England and Wales I:I
|:| Charity registrationin Scotland I:I

] Charity registration in Morthern Ireland I:I
l:l Charity number in Republic of Ireland

[ Charities Requlatory Authority number 123456739|

udit under the Charities Act 1993 (as amended by the Charities Act
ngland and Wales?

| Country of Incorporation 200

Financial Statement

Charities Regulatory Authority
number will allow to disclose the
Approval note on Approval of

Syhject to audit under the Charities Act (Northern Ireland) 200872

ubject to an audit under the Charities Acts 1961 to 2009 in the Republic of
Ireland?

Subject to independent examination?

Summary Income and Expenditure Account required (in addition to the Statement
i ial Affairs)?

applying Accruals Accounts under the SORP?

(]

UL

Figure: Approval Note on statement of financial statement is available if CRA number is entered.
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NEW COMPLIANCE DATABASE OPTION TO SHOW INVESTMENT MANAGER

> We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Show as Investment Manager Instead of Credit
Advisor on Reference and Administrative Information” in Accounts Disclosure Parameters under Reporting

Parameters.

= | '& Check Spelling | 44 Search | S Settings | _??;] Copy to Charity 1.0 format | [3 Database Codes
—

|_E}- Client Details
E} Production Information
E} Reporting Parameters
.l Dates
E} Directors' Report
|£} Auditor's and Accountant's Reparts
|£} Accounting Polides
|£} Operating Profit
|£} Financial
|£} Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
|£} Financial Fixed Assets
|£} Current Assets
|£} Liahilities, Provisions and Deferr...
|£} Pensions, Defined Contribution
|£} Pensions, Defined Benefit
[+ Capital
|£} Other Note Information
E}- Audit Questions

Charity Format

New Compliance Code in

Accounts Disclosure Parameters

Text on Use of the Provisions Available for Small

Entities

]

In common with many other charitable companies of our size and nature, we use our =020, TSAccAudLow: .
to assist with the preparation of the finandal statements,

4

Adopt the FRSSE?

Include the directors' statement as to disclosure of infformation to auditors? (ROI)

Include "Duty of Care to Third Parties” Bannerman paragraph in the Independent Auditor's Report
Show Second Signatory in line with First (and Fourth in line with Third where Four Signataries)?

Include a Business Review in the Directors’ Report for Small Company

Produce Accounting Policies immediately before the Profitand Loss Account?

Remove the Analysis of Resources Expended and Related Income note from the Notes on Accounts

Do you want to show the Investment Manager in Reference and Administrative Information ?

Show as Investment Managerinstead of Credit Advisor on Reference and Administrative Infformation 7
4

EEEOO0EEET

ame of the Investment Manager
Address line 1
Address line 2

Address Line3

w the Name of Chief Executive Officer in the Reference and Administrative Information Page ?

m

|

L

- O

Figure: New Compliance Code in Charity format.

»We have updated the “Reference and Adminstrative Information” page where name of Investment

Manager will appear as entered in the Compliance Database.

Figure: Name of the Investment Manager appears on Reference and Adminostrative Information.
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GOVERNANCE RESOURCE REMOVED FROM THE RESOURCES TYPE LIST IN CHARITY FORMAT

»We have removed the “Governence Cost ” resource from the resources type list in the Charity format as
there should not be any Governance Cost Resource on the Statement of Financial Activities under SORP 2015.

= | [o] 3

Produce Accounts

.- @ Charity Resource

Costs of Charitable Activities | nete nf Charitahle Activities
Justice Costs
Education and Mission
Child Safequarding
Bank Charges
Conferences & Seminars
Publications and Media
Subscriptions

Rental Income

Interest

Sundry Income

Gains Losses on Investments
Donations and Legacies

Resource Code

Resource Name

Resource Type |§Activities to Generate Funds |"|

Governance Type

Governance Cost remaoved from
Resource Type List

i

|8 SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

Figure: Governance Cost removed from the Resource Type

ENHANCEMENT IN TRUSTEES’ / DIRECTORS’ REPORT

» We have included user-definable text boxes in Report Information section of the Directors’ Report in the
Compliance Database section as the SORP requires particular standard headings to be used in the Trustees’ /
Directors’ Report.

The following user-definable text boxes have been added.
1. Objectives and Activities

2. Achievements and Performance
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3. Financial Review

4. Structure, Governance and Management

ab¢ Check Spelling | 3% Search | %#* Settings | 2| Copy to Charity 1.0 format Database Codes

[z Client Details Report Information
[+ Production Information

- Reporting Parameters

E} Directors' Report
.

Directors' Responsibility Report |

[} Auditor's and Accountant’s Reports :

- Accounting Polides

- Operating Profit

. Financial Achievements and Performance

STE e Tt F FiLies =

Text on Objectives and Activities

- Intangible and Tangible Fixed Az Text on Achievements and Performance
- Financial Fixed Assets

- Current Assets

- Liahilities, Provisions and Defs
- Pensions, Defined Cantribu
- Pensions, Defined Benefit v
[+ Capital

- Other Note Information
- Audit Questions

Financial Review

Text on Financial Review

11

Structure, Governanceand Management

Text on Structure, Governance and Management

MNew Report Information A ~
section in Compliance

Figure: User defined text boxes Objective and Activities, Achievements and Performance, Financial Review and
Strictire, Governance and Management

5. Reference and Administrative Details
6. Exemptions from disclosure

7. Funds held as custodian trustee on behalf of others.
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¢ Check Spelling | 33 Search | 5% Settings | 2| Copy to Charity 1.0 format Database Codes

[#+ Client Details
- Production Information
- Reporting Parameters
E} Directors' Report
| r—
: .- Directors' Responsibility Report
- Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
- Accounting Policies
- Operating Profit
- Financial
- Intangible and Tangible Fixed As...
- Financial Fixed Assets
- Current Assets
- Liabilities, Provisions and Deferr...
- Pensions, Defined Contribution
- Pensions, Defined Benefit
[+ Capital
- Other Mote Information
[ Audit Questions

Report Information

Reference and Administrative details B
Text on Reference and Administrative details

Exemptions from Disclosure

Text on Bxemptions from Discosure

Funds held as Custodian Trustee on behalf of Others

Text On Funds held as Custodian Trustee on behalf of
Others

m

Company Secretary Signing Directors’ Report? (UK)

More than One Director Signing Directors’ Report and Balance Sheet? (UK) El
' I | 3

Figure: User defined text boxes Reference and Adminstrative details, Exemption from Disclosure, Funds helds as
Custodian Trustee on behalf of Others

OPTION TO SHOW BANKERS & SOLICITORS IN THE OTHER INFORMATION PAGE IN ABRIDGED ACCOUNTS

» We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Show Bankers and Solicitors and Other
Information page in Abridged Accounts?” in Accounts Disclosure Parameters under Reporting Parameters in
the Compliance Database.
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ADDITIONAL BANDS ADDED IN THE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS NOTE

»We have added 2 new salary bands in the “Employees Benefits” note. They are user-definable under
“Other Note Information — Employee Benefits.”

Please note, the “Activation tick box 2” should be ticked to enable the salary band breakdown to be defined
and show in the accounts.

Check Spelling | 44 Search Settings @ Copy to Charity 1.0 format Database Codes

- Auditor's and Accountant's R... = Employee Benefits

(4} Accounting Palicies Activation tick box 2 -
[#} Operating Profit
i ext for the Note

- Financial L
. Intangible and Tangible Fixe... The number of employees whose total employee benefits (exduding employer pension costs) for the -
_ Finandal Fixed Assets reporting period fell within the bands below were:
- Current Assets
- Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
[#} Pensions, Defined Contribution a
[+} Pensions, Defined Benefit / Band 1 | |
i} Capital
= Number of Employees in Band 1 | gl
(=} Other Note Information
- Limited Lisbility Agreeme. . Band 2 | |
- Prior Year Adjustment Number of Employees in Band 2 | gl
- Contingent Liabilities
) o = Band 3 | |
- Transactions with Dirgttors Iz
- Other Related Party Number of Employees in Band 3 | gl 1
- Transactions with Band 4 | |
Number of Employees in Band 4 | gl
Band 5 | |
Number of Employees in Band 5 | gl
Band & | | N
j Employee Benefits Number of Employees in Band 6 | gl
- User-Defined Motes
[ Audit Questions L User- Defined Naotes i
iy T | »

Figure: New text box created in Employee Benefits under Other Note Information
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TRUSTEES’ ANNUAL REPORT -ROI UPDATED TO RESOLVE AN ISSUE RELATED TO CRA NUMBER

»We have updated Trustees’ Annual Report-ROI to resolve an issue where CRA number was not showing,
though it had been entered under Additional Details in the Compliance Database.

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNTS AND STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES PAGE UPDATED

»We have updated the “receipts and payments account and statement of assets and liabilities” page on Non
SORP Charity accounts where the signature of the trustee and the date were not aligned properly.

ANALYSIS OF RESOURCES EXPENDED NOTE UPDATED TO RESOLVE ISSUE

»We have updated the analysis of resources expended note to resolve an issue where a blank line was
showing incorrectly.

CASH FLOW- RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT NOTE UPDATED TO RESOLVE A CASH FLOW ISSUE

»We have updated the Cash Flow- Reconciliation of Operating Profit note where incorrect figures were
appearing on the notes.

REMOVE BASIS OF APPOINTMENT COLUMN WHEN NOT REQUIRED

» The “Basis of Appointment” column was appearing on the note “Analysis of Support and Governance Cost”
even though there was no posting. We have amended this accordingly.

CITATION IN CHARITY AUDITOR’S REPORT UPDATED AS PER THE ADOPTION OF FRSSE

> Small Charitable companies (ROI and UK) incorporated on 1* of January 2015 or after can now adopt FRSSE
2015. The revised disclosure on the Auditor’s Report will read as follows:

Disclosure on Auditor’s Report ROI:

We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for the year ended 31 December 2015 which
comprise the Statement of Financial Activities (incorporating an Income and Expenditure Account), the Balance Sheet, the
Cash Flow Statement, the Accounting Policies and the related notes. These financial statements have been prepared
under the accounting policies set out therein and the requirements of the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities
(effective January 2015).

Disclosure on Auditor’s Report UK:

We have audited the financial statements of Demonstration Company for the year ended 31 December 2015 which
comprise the Statement of Financial Activities (incorporating an Income and Expenditure Account), the Balance Sheet, the
Accounting Policies and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
applicable law and the requirements of the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective January 2015)
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice applicable to Smaller Entities).
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SCHOOL FORMAT

ACCOUNTANT'S/AUDITOR'S NAME AND ADDRESS DISCLOSED ON THE COVER PAGE

» We have resolved an issue in School format. When “Show Auditor’s Name and Address on the Cover
Page” is ticked from the Accounts Disclosure Parameters in Reporting Parameters, the name and address of
the Auditor will appear on the Cover Page of the set of accounts.

RESOLVED YEAR END DATE ISSUE ON COVER PAGE

» We have resolved the year end date issue on the cover page and it will show exactly the same as it is in the
company format. For example, it will show 30 January 2016.

SOLE TRADER FORMAT

SOLICITORS ACCOUNTS REGULATION 2014 FOR YEAR STARTS FROM 1°" OF DECEMBER 2014

> For all sole trader format accounts of the year starts from 1* of December 2014 the “Solicitor Accounts
Regulation 2014” will be now be disclosed where the entity is a solicitor.

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP FORMAT

DATE APPEARS TWICE IN ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

» We have updated the Accountant’s Report page in the LLP Format to resolve an issue with the
Independent Auditor’s Report where the word “Date” was appearing twice.
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MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS RESOLVED IN BUILD 25

|OPTIMISATION MADE TO ACHIEVE FASTER PERFORMANCE

> We have made some internal changes in RAP 2.0 build 25 to achieve better performance in terms of speed.

| FULL TRANSACTION IMPORT FROM SURF ACCOUNTS TO RELATE ACCOUNTS PRODUCTION

» We have implemented a full transaction import from Surf Accounts. Previously RAP was importing the data

from Surf Accounts as periodic journals only (based on the RAP period dates).
This new import routine will enable the user to import all types of transaction from Surf Accounts. However,

the user will have that previous option too and they may use it as per their requirements i.e. either Full
Transaction Import or Period TB Import.

File View Tools Help

Ed Import From Surf Accoun

| Period StartDate |
Pass CCon 0511
2012-01-01 2012-12-31 Frev
2013-01-01 2013-12-31 Curr
2014-01-01 2014-12-31 Mext

Mew Business Feb 2016
i Mew Test Three Yearly Business

- Relate Pyt Ltd.

& :;::”12“14 ﬂ':"ﬁr‘t:; rest New option infroduced to
E iyl "’“"’x';; Sec'“‘ st import full transaction from
4 Sufaccou ure Surf Accounts

[+ Surfaccounts Bank Test IE
4} VAT Testing IE

{+ Full Transaction Import [ 1mport Comparative Bal

" Periodic TB Import | Impart | | Canicel |

Figure: Tick the radio button to import full transaction from Surf Accounts

64

Relate Software




IMPROVEMENT IN VIZTOPIA IMPORT ROUTINE

» We have improved the Viztopia import routine. The import of fixed asset registers from Viztopia to RAP
has been implemented in this version.

NUMBER OF CHARACTERS INCREASED IN PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY SECTION

> We have increased the number of characters which can be entered in “Principal Activity” up to 8000 in the
Compliance Database under the Client Details.

REMOVE ACCOUNTS STATUS PAGE WHEN THE SET OF ACCOUNTS ARE NOT IN READ ONLY MODE

> We have introduced a new option to remove the accounts status page when the set of accounts are not in
a read only mode.

To remove the accounts status page, go to Tools > Settings > Application Tab >” Do you want to remove
Status page from all Draft Accounts?”, tick the tick box.

CREEEH ) Settings 5 | x

File  Vie Practice [ Application | Dataset |
D = 3% Sage Personal Tax Folder | - tatus =
Desktop 12016
Alphatax Folder | -
43 Clients 2 >
5 Mominal Working Paper Document Path | - 1001 11
& nominal s
-~
7] Journals Default Template Location | -
=l Produce z
Reports Custom Dictionary Path | "
[ Clent A -
4 staff Tax Export Format |5Endard Mame Format v1 v|
Bullet Symbaol |_ v|
DRIVE Client | v|
Prompt for Version Upgrade [l
Do you want to remove Status page from all Draft accounts?
-
Allow Status Reportto just be prigduced at the end of Financial Statements/Accounts when they are finalised ] =
Default Page Header Margin
RAP Update Settings over el:l
Check for updates when package ope (] enach
Timeout Period (seconds). Ijl
s thal
MNew option to remove the status page from all g _"f“‘I_ -
Draft accounts. To remave tick the tick box. o

Figure: Option to remove the status page from all Draft accounts.
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ENHANCEMENT IN SECOND YEAR CONSOLIDATION

»During consolidation of a second year dataset, we have implemented new functionality to retain values
from the first year’s adjustment journals and comparatives of that group dataset.

The consolidated group accounts of the previous year will be considered as a comparative for the current
year.

ENHANCEMENT IN AGED DEBTORS AND AGED CREDITORS REPORTS IN BOOKKEEPING MODULE

» We have enhanced the “Aged Debtors” report by introducing a ‘Notes’ column.

File View Tools Help
[E] Trial Balance [{j] Compliance Database =| Formatted TB 'S Status @ Mew Message

Reports Demonstration Company - 30th April 2016

43 Clients and Accounts Aged Debtors
5 Mominal Ledger
. Customer From | v| Suppress |Zero Balances v|
% Mominal Reporting Groups
£ Journals Customer To | v| Ledger No I:| Show Qutstanding Details
El| Produce Accounts Balance As At |30/04/2015
Reports = -
O a g 1
Ej'CIientAnalysis Jﬁ“h[‘iﬂllgi IEJE&‘.P_NI|{“7"‘@|"{«?5% "Tﬁl |H:l"‘m|-__/;]||.[‘iﬂ".ﬂ'
4 staff -
Aged Debtors
BalancaAsAt: 30042015
Chiant : 00001 Damonetration Company E
——— ] Accounting Year:  30th Aprll 2016
Desktop Code Hama Balanca  Unallocated Cument  S0Days  G0Days 30 Daysand
Maore
Sales Ledger c c 12300 0o 0o 12600
Date Tran Typs Hat o
Purchase Ledger 04201E  Saes Ivaica 100.00
0042016 Recapt -500.00
Bank Accounts 0HINR0IS  Saes vaic2 20000
Nominal Ledger -200.00
12300 [ [ 14600
Recent Clients
Registers
Audit Working Papers
» | Mew column ‘Motes® added in : >
the report

|_ﬂ Laurence JPyzer [LIP]

Figure: Notes column in Aged Debtors Report

Please note, ‘Note’ column will only appear when the “Show Outstanding Details” tick box is ticked.
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> We have enhanced the “Aged Creditors” report by introducing ‘Notes’ column.

43 Clients and Accounts Aged Creditors

Mominal Ledger
Eﬂ_ . S_up_plim‘ﬂ| j Suppress |Zern Balances j
ﬁ Mominal Reporting Groups
£ Journals Supplier To | j Ledger No |:| Show Outstanding Details
5] Produce Accounts Balance As At |31/12/2015 =
Reports = - = =
ij‘CIientAnalysis l.]ﬁ hH 2 S &||{ﬂ7%|d& 75% i &kl = PP |E:l ﬁ: Pﬂ’-ﬂ'
a Staff Cliant : AM12  Demonstration Company i
accounting Yaar:  S1st Dacambar 2015 E
Coda Hama Balancs  Unaliocatsd Cumant 30 DEye 50 Daye 50 Daye
CLAREOL Clara O Comgany Limitad 303382 2295000 7EILET 33075 38310 200
Dats Tran Typs Dot No Ref Ho Hat
19122014 Purchasa imwica 5 Motar axpansas 5045
——— ]
22122014 Purchasa imvaica [ Moty axpansas 30099
Desktop 3122014 Purchasa imvaica 5 Motar axpansas 21038
Sales Led 122014 Purchssa imvaica [ Moty axpansas 35358
23122014 Purchasa imvaica 5 Mot axpansas 2023
Purchase Ledger 05012015 Purchasa imvaica 7 Moty axpansas 2055
0SO12015  Purchasa imvaica 7 Mot axpansas 18477
Bank Accounts 7012015 Purchass Imedice 7 Motr sxpanses 39000
w2015 Payman 7 Ctara Om Company Limitad -3,380.00
Nominal Ledger 080115 Purchasslmvoica 7 Vot sxpansss 13284
12012015 Purchasa Imwiica 7 Mot axpansas 309.12
Recent Clients 13012015 Puchase imiice 7 Vot sxpansss 13758
_ 14012015 Purchasa imwiica 7 Mot axpansas 22245
! ! SO012015  Purchasa imvdica 7 Motar axpansas 5138
- New CQ|UmI"| Notes S012015  Purchasa imvdica 7 Mot axpansas 35595
added in AQEG 012015 Purchasa imwdica 7 Motar axpansas 377 "~
Creditors Report o >

Laurence Pyzer [LIP]

Figure: Notes column in Aged Creditors Report

Please note, ‘Note’ column will only appear when the “Show Outstanding Details” tick box is ticked.
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> We have enhanced the “Aged Creditors” by introducing “Ledger No” drop down to sort the report.

43 Clients and Accounts
Eﬂ Mominal Ledger
E Mominal Reporting Groups

7] Journals

B Produce Accounts

Reports

| j‘ Client Analysis

4 staff

Aged Creditors

Supplier From | j Suppress |Zern Balances j
Supplier To | j Ledger No Show Qutstanding Details

Balance As At |31/12/2015 =

/

Working Papers

A

als =

bkl B A e s

AM12 Demonstration Company
: Fiet Decambar 2015

-

E

Coda Hama Balanca .'f Unaliocated Cumant 30 DEye 50 Daye 50 Daye
CLAREDIL Clara Ol Company Limitad 3033562 2235000 Th3LET 3T5 310 @
Data Tran Typs Dot No Raf Ho Hotes Hat

19122012 Purcnasa imedica ] Maotar evpancas 25045

222 Purcnasa imedica [ kMotar apansas 30039
30122014 Purchasa Imwdica [ Molar expanseas 21038
2312208 Purcnasa imedica [ Motar epansas 35862

Zz2ans Purcnasa imedica [ kMotar apansas 20235
a5012015 Purcnasa imedica 7 Motar epansas 20585
012015 Purcnasa imedica 7 kMotar apansas 13477

70152015 Purchasa kmedica 7 Motor expansas 390.00

WS 2gyma 7 Ciara Of Comgany Limitad -3/380.00
0310172015 Purchasa kmedica 7 Motor expansas 15234

120172015 Purchasa Imwdica 7 Molor expansas 30312

130172015 Purchasa kmedica 7 Motor expansas 15758

120172015 Purchasa Imwdica 7 Molor expansas 22245

15012015 Purcnasa imedica 7 Motar evpancas 5138

1680172015 Purchasa Imwdica 35695

20012015 Purcnasa imedica &7

Sort by "Ledger No" drop

down box introduced

Laurence JPyzer [LIP]

Figure: “Ledger No” sort option introduced in Aged Creditors Report.

ENHANCEMENT OF JOURNAL LISITING REPORT FOR THE CHARITY TEMPLATE

» We have enhanced the Journal Listing Report for the Charity format. We have added 3 additional columns.

Under the ‘Settings’ option the new columns are as follows.

1. Fund
2. Resource

3. Charity Cost

Use the column chooser to include the new columns in the report.
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Figure: Choose the columns from settings to include in the Journal Listing Report

> In the “Main Sort” and “Sub Sort” option we have included Fund, Resource and Charity Cost.
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Figure: Fund, Resource and Charity Cost included in Main Sort
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Figure: Fund, Resource and Charity Cost included in Main Sort

» We have added “Fund From” and “Fund To” drop down to sort the journal listing report.
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Figure: Sort the report by using “Fund From” and “Fund To”
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MAXIMUM 5 TYPES OF UNRESTRICTED FUNDS CAN ONLY BE CREATED IN CHARITY FORMAT

» The maximum number of unrestricted funds that can be created in charity format is 5. Therefore, if the
user now tries to add more than 5 types of unrestricted fund in the charity format, an information message

will appear.

“Fle View Tooks Help

= Settini Compliance Database =| Formatted TB Check B/F Balances | Status
J Charity Fun
Code l Description 2] Fund Name | FundType | EndowmentType
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estDes) i
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UnrestDes04 Fund Code AUTO
UnrestDes05 ks .

Fund Description Unresctricted 06 -
The maximum number of § Fund Name Unresctricted 006 A
Unrestricted Designated <
fund will be 5. \

Fund Type ]Unrestricted 3

Unrestricted Type |Designahed ;J

B
@ Cannot add another Unrestricted Designated fund. There are already 5 Unrestricted Designated funds.
—_—
Edit

i T . r T . T 0 . r '

» || Gross Profit : 420,282.00 Net Profit : 128,349.00

(€ SUPPORT User [SUPPORT]

|CHANGE IN TRIAL BALANCE IMPORT ROUTINE

» We have changed the trial balance import routine. Previously the description used on the excel file or
spreadsheet by the user becomes the description of nominal code while importing the trial balance. We have
updated the routine so that this description will also be the note on the trial balance journal instead of
Opening Balance Brought Forward.
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SORT THE PURCHASE ORDER AND CREDIT NOTE LISTING REPORT BY DOC. NO

»We have enhanced the Purchase order and Credit Note Listing Report by using the Doc.No range. Now the
report can be sorted out by applying the document number range. By applying this functionality, if the Doc
number is alphanumeric and if it's within the range of sorting it can be found correctly.

SCHOOL FORMAT WHERE TEACHER AND PARENT NOMINEES WERE NOT SHOWING

> We have changed the page routine in School format to resolve an issue where teacher and parent
nominees were not showing.

BOOKKEEPING ADDRESS ISSUE ON THE CUSTOMER SCREEN

> We have resolved an issue in the bookkeeping address issue on the customer screen. When the address of
the customer was chosen from the customer screen the ‘Town’ was disappearing.

RESOLVED ASSET REGISTER ISSUE WHERE DISPOSAL AMOUNT WAS NOT BEING ACCOUNTED FOR

» We have resolved an issue in relation to the asset register. The disposal amount of current year was not
affecting cost brought forward on asset register when year-end routine was carried out.

RESOLVED TIMEOUT ERROR ON RECALCULATION OF DATASET

» We have resolved an issue where the application was timing out on recalculation of a Dataset.

RESOLVED BROUGHT FORWARD BALANCE ISSUE

> We have resolved an issue in relation to a brought forward balance issue. The amount posted against a
nominal ledger was not showing correctly when the same was checked by “Check B/F Balances.”

RESOLVED ISSUE RELATED TO FORMATTED TRIAL BALANCE NOT CALCULATING THE VAT REPAYABLE

> Formatted trial balance was not calculating the VAT repayable amounts into current assets because it was
only considering the year end. This issue has now been resolved.
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RESOLVED NON BOOKKEEPING JOURNALS ISSUE

» Once bank reconciliation is performed, from single line journal the bank account code and the amount
can’t be changed as the transaction has already reconciled.

RESOLVED MISMATCH IN FIGURES OF NOMINAL CODE WITH BROUGHT FORWARD BALANCE TOOL

» We have resolved an issue where the balance of a nominal code was not matching with the brought

forward balance tool.

Disclaimer - Relate Software strives to ensure that all of its formats are as compliant as possible. However,
the duty of ensuring complete compliance with the relevant legislation and accounting framework is

always that of the individual preparer of the accounts.
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